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MR. RAMEY: The hearing will come to orden
We'll call first case on the docket,

MR. PADILLA; Application of Petroleum

' Development Corporation for pool contraction and creation,

Lea County, New Mexico,

MR. RAMEY: Case 6848,

MR, KEGEL: Walter R. Kegel for the ap-
plicant,

MR, RAMEY Any other appearances?
Would you have your witnesses stand and be sworn at this time,
Mr. Kegel?

MR. KEGEL: Yes. Roy Williamson and J.

C. Johnson,

ROY WILLIAMSON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMIWATION
RY MR. KEGEL:
0. Will vou state your name, please?

A, Roy C. Williamson,

¢} Your addrescs?
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Federal No. 1 Wéll, operated by Petroleum Developrent. Corpor-
ation.

Q. All rightf_anqxthen Exhibit B?

A Exhibit B is a cross section comprising
the five wells denoted on the plat as Wells A, B, C, D, and
E. This exhibit was actually prepared by Petroléum Developmer
Corporation and under my approval We are using the same copy
that Petroleum Development Corp. had earlier, because I would
have made no changes in the exhibit,

Q All right, Exhibit C?

A Exhibit C is a2 bottom hole pressure sur-
vey report for the McKay West Federai No, 1, taken a test
depth of 9850 feet on July the 14th, 1975,

0. Exhibit D?

A Exhibit D is a bottom hole pressure
measurement taken oﬁ McKay West Federal No. 1 at a depth of
8530 feet and the date of that test was 3-8-80.

0. Exhibit E?

A Exhibit E is another bottom hole pressure
measurement on the McKay West Federal Mo. 1 taken at a depth
of 8530 feet on 5-31-380.

Q. Aand Exhibit F?

A, Exhibit ¥ is a production plat showing
production from the McKay West Federal No. 3 from the Ubppey

Bone Spring Sand from its inception, when it started vroducin

it

i
1

i
i
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in Februvary of 1980,
MR, KEGEL: Let me have these before the
Commission. I bélieve Mr. Williamson will testify from those,
A | Would you like to put the cross section
up on the board where we can see it a little better?
0. All right, Mr. Williamson, if you'll just
go ahead, then, please,
A Ckay, sir.
The subject case consists of the applica-

tion of Petroleum Development Corporation for pool contractioq

and creation in Lea County, New Mexico.

Petroleum Development Corporation seeks

the contraction of the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool to

|
{
comprise the upper Bone Spring formation nnly from 8390 feet "
!
to 8680 feet, as depicted on the log of this McKay Vest |
}

rederyzl Well No. 1, located in Unit F of Section 34, Township'

18 South, Range 32 East; and the creation of the Querecho

from 8680 feet to the base of the Bone Spring underlying.the

k

Plains Lower Bone Spring Pocl, to comprise said formation ?
|

|

northwest gquarter of said Section 34. E
|

Our evidence shows that pressure data, as

well as geological data, prove that the Uppec Bone Spring

and the Lower Bone Spring, as defined in this application,

4}

are separate and distinct reservoirs and shouvld thus be

classified as such.
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I'11 call your attention no& to Exhibit
Number A, which is an zrea plat showing well development in
the vicinity of the McKay West Federal No, 1 Well. Thercross
sectién trace is shown in red and includes five wells desig-
nated A, B, C, I, and E.

Exhibit B is the cross section itself,
and is on the wall, and we will refer to that in a moment.

| The Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool was

formed in 1969 after Shell completed the Querecho Plains No,
2 Well, Unit N, in Section 27. This well is designated A on
the area plat and the cross section,

The pcol was expanded -to include the

northwest guarter of Section 34 after the McKay West Federal

- Ne. 1 Well was recompleted in the Bone Spring Lime portion

of the Bone Spring reservoir in 1975,

Now Exhibit B is a cross section of wells
A through E, with A being on the left and E being on the
right.

Well Mumber A, which is Shell's Plains
Nd. 2 Well, was originaliy drilled to the Morxrow, which was
dry, and was pvlugged back and recompleted in the i{irst Bone
Spring sand at a depth of 8538 to 8560. 7hese perforations
are shown and are colored yellow on the cross section for
Well Number A.

The cross section compriscs the entire
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Bone Spring section from the top of the Bone Spring to the
top of the Wolfcamp over the interval covered, which is some
3300 feet in vertical limit.

The Querecho Plains No. 2 Well produced
40,524 barrels of o0il from the Bone Spring Sand before being
plugged and abandoned.

Petroleum Pevelopment Corp. drilled the
No. 1 Well in 1975, which is Well B on the cross section, and
it was drilled for the Morrow also, which was dry, and was
then plugged back to the Bone Spring.

The first completion attempté in the Bone
Spring were in the second Bone Spring Lime and the third
Bone Spring lime, as shown by these blue perforated intervals
on the cross section.

A bottom hole pressure was run on July
the 14th, 1975, and after a 19~hour buildup and after pro-
duction of oﬁly 288 barrels, the pressure was 1064 pounds.
The well continued to produce a total of only 1296 barrels of
oil before being abaﬁdoned in these zones.

Then the first Bone Spring Sand, which is
correlative to the producing interval in the Plains No. 2
Well, was perforated, as again shown by the perforations with
the yellow conloring on Well B, and potentialed February 21,

1980, for 104 barrels of o0il, flowing, plus 70 barrels of

water, With a tuming pressure of 100 psig.

1
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After production of 1034 barrels in this
zone, a bottom hole pressure measurement of 2968 pounds was
reported on March the 8th, 1980, after being shut-in for 77- !
3/4 hours. ‘

The same zone was tested again on May
31, 1980, and aftef 117~1/2 hours of shut-in time, and the
rroduction of 5607 barrels of o0il, reports a bottom hole
pressure of 2464 pounds.

As can be seen by the cross section, the
lower reservoir below 8680 feet, which is this line vight

heve, shown in the cross section, is not only separated

geologically kut by distinct difference in reservoir pressures

I now call your aﬁtention to Bxhibit C, Q
)

D, and E, which are merely the reporting of the bottom hole :
pressures as I've just discussed on the McKay Federal West §
No. 1 Well. The oniy other test from the Lower Bone' Spring %
i

reservoir, which is shown in the cross section, is in Petro- %
leum Development Corp's Federal Ho. 1 Well, which is desig-

{
|
§
i
i
nated as Well B, and the DST was taken over the interval showf
|
i

by the blue marking on the cross section from 9861 feet to

{
f
9650 feet; had gas surfaced in five minutes on a 1,72 inch i

choke, flowing 675 Mcf per day of gas with a pressure of 90
3
pounds, plus an estimated 20 barrels of oil per hour. The g

i

flowing pressure increased from 1902 pounds toe 2403 pounds

B

with a shut-in bottom hole pressuvre of 2572 after 120 minutes}

[
1

..

Tl faa e T ) T R
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This zone was never completed for pro-
ducticn.

~As can be seen on this cross section, the
first Bone Spring Sand in all five wells on the cross section

correlates very well, whereas the lower Bone Spring intervals

do not correlate well, and indicate a reservoir consisting
of many discontinuous intervals.

Referring back now to Exhibit A, other
significant production in the Bone Spring occurred from wells
F and G, which are colored red,and with Well F being in Sec-
tion 15 of 19, 32, and Well G being in Section 16 of 19, 32.

Well F is the Sun Jennings No., 1 Well,
which has a cumulative 378,209 barrels of’oil as of April 1,
1980, from the third Bone Spring Lime, with March of ‘80 pro-
duction being 2327 barrels of oil, {

Wall 6 in Section 16 is Petroleum Developp

~ |
ment Corp's Cleve Rock Federal No, 1, which produced 45,425 |
barrels of oil from the third Bone Spring Lime before being

abandoned.

!
The two Bone Spring Lime intervals in
i

Wells F and G again are not correlative, thus further showinq‘

the erratic nature of reservoirs that occur in the Lower
i

Bone Spring interval, and particularly in the lime sections @

of the Bone Spring.

Again referring to Exhibit A, you'll i
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notice right above our Well A there is a Mewbourne Federal
1-G Well, and that will be in Unit K of Section 27, Township

18 South; Range 32 East. This well was originally completed

by Mewbourne 0il Compeany in Octoher 13th, 1978, from the Mor-

row interval from 12,693 feet to 12,814 feet. It was recom-

pleted to the Lower Bone Spring interval on April 20th, 1980,
frém‘perforations 9750 feet to 9778 feet, and it was poten-
tialed at a rate of 300 barrels of oil per day, plus 380 Mcf
of gas per day.

The interval in this well correlates

depthwise to the third Bone Spring Lime, and thus is the

first significant production in the immediate area of the

McKay West Federal No. 1 from the herein requested Lower

Bone Spring reservoir. No log is available on this well from

public sources, I've tried to ohtain it and Mr. Johnson has

tried to obtain it, and aopparently that log has never been

released by Mewbourne. So we cannot put the welil by our

cross section, but assuming that the beds are relatively flat

and the surface relatively flat, we can correlate pretty well

and know that it is from the third Bone Spring Lime intervai.

;
|
[
J
T will now call your attention to Exhibit%

F, which is only a graph showing the log, the monthly produciy

rate versus time, for the McKay West Federal MNo. 1 Well. Theﬁ
i

production for Fehruary was not a full month and is why it |
|

is only a little more than 1000 barrels. It is currently

9
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‘der in Case Number 6756, which resulted in ordexr HO. R-6255, |

produéinq some 1500 parrels 5 month. \
The reserves for this well are estimated
at 40 to 50,000 parrels of oil from primary recovery with a \
possible 1ike amount to be recovered bY future poteﬁtial »\
waterflood recovery project, and this is another reason why

we feel that the UppeXr and Lover Bone Spring should be sep~

e

arated, pecause in my epinion, qeologically and pressurewise \
they are gifferent resexvoixs, and I don't think we'd want

to commingle two separate reservoirs and potentially hinder

additional recovery in the first Bone Spring gsand by & water—\
flood OT othex possible enhanced recovexy project. \
‘t

i

i
a precedent was set for this type of or~ F

et

in which the applicant, AMOCO production company s requested

the contraction of the vertical 1imits of the Air gtrip Bone

S

spring pool in gection 25, pownship 18 South, Range 34 East,

e

Eddy county, Nev Mexico, tO comprilse the UppbeX Bone Spring

et
Pt ———

formation from 9180 feet toO 9460 feel, and the creation of

the ALY strip Lower Bone spring pool, to comprise £he Lowel

ek

Bone spring formation fyrom 10,100 feet tO 10,400 feet, all

depths peing fyom the 109 of applicant‘s state opy" Well No.

2, 1ocated in Unit M of Section 25. ﬁ
it

el o

1t was further found DY the Commission in}i

1
s . !
this case rhat the ordey crnbody indg these findings wiltl not i

jmpalr correlative ri¢ghts nor cause waste. .

t
L

e
g .
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1 The evidence presented for Case 6756
2 showed that the Upper and Lower Bone Spring intervals was

3 separated by pressure‘differences and geological environment.
‘ l
4 : 1¢ is requested that this application w
\‘%
5 pefore the Ccommission by petroleum pevelopment Corp. be i
6 granted with,sdch,reServoir designations to be retroactive &
i
!
! to the date of first production in the Uppexr Bone Spring sand |
8 1t is my opinion that the granting of \

9 this application will protect correlative rights and will 1
. |
v 3 10 prevent underground waste of hydrocarbons. “
e S ' C : []‘
E SR \ Q Is there any gquestion 1in your mind, Mr. ﬁ

- <
Q i3z 2 0 s L X ';1]
;-—%: wWilliamson, that these are separate and distinct reservolirs? i
> &g i
2~ 13 \ . s i
0 3 A Mo, sir, there 1S not. !
=4 !
@ 14 !
- 0. po you feel that as there 1is further i
|
15 1\ X . . . i
devclopment 1n this area of the Bone Spring that there 1s @ h
. gi \

16 %

possibility of the creatiocon of additional separate 2zones and

resexvoirs?
18 ) _ |
A. Yes, S1¢. 1 feel sure that the Lower 3
19 o o s F
Bone Spring interval, as productlon is develovned, will prove ﬁ
20 | | | i
| that there are multlple'reserv01rs even in the Lower Bone i
21 | ,
‘ Spring. i
22 | : |
' And I might point out through a recent i
23 o
development, referring again to well B, which 18 pPetroleum i
' 24 it

!
4
\ pevelopment corp's Gulf McKay rederal No. 1, it has bheen re- .

25

cently perforated in the first Bone Spring sand from 2503
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to 8513 and from 8528 to 8535, with two holes per foot. It
was acidized with 2000 gallons of 15 percent acid and after
recovering load, was swabbing 100 percent water, but the waﬁef
analysis indicated that it was drilling water rather than
formation water.

After recovering load plus 365 barrels,

and this well is currently being tested and will have a
pumping unit installed very soon in order to get its true
potential.

The prcduction from the Mewbourne well,

wnich I nientioned earlier was north of the Querecho Plains ?
i
No. 2 Well, for April of 1980 produced 2485 barrels of oil, |
i
|
!

plus 3229 Mcf, and for May produced 1715 barrels of oil and
3847 Mcf, 1

- ' I
|

I
Rut it is obvious to me that by the addi-|

tional development in the Culf licKay Federal, that other com-j

i
|
i

1

i
i
1

likely additional wells will be drilled for this sand.
0 Mr. Williamson, did you go over the

material presented in the hearing before the Examiner?
. Yes, sir, I did. L
0. And is any of the material that you have

presented here today in conflict with the material presented .

before the Examiner?
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A No, sir, it is not in conflict.
0 Is it additional to?
A. Yes, sir, we have additional information

now that was not available at the time of the Examiner Hearing
Primarily the production data from the Mewhkourne well, the
recent completion in the Gulf McKay Federal No. 1, and more
importantly, the pressﬁre measurements showing that a sub-
stantial pressure difference occurs between the first Bone

Spring Sand and the Lower Bone Spring Lime intervals.

MR. KEGEL: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAMEY:
0. Mr, Williamson, I'm kind of lost since

we didn't have the exhibits when you discussed them,

I'm clear on Exhibits A and B but what

is Exhibit C? ~
A C is the bottom hole pressure measurement

that was made when the McKay Federal Well MNo. 1 was completed

in the Lower Bone Spring Lime interval. These perforations

occurred in July of '75, and after the production of only

280 barrels of oil the zone a bhottom hole pressure measurement

was taken of 1064 pounds.

And then Ixhikit D and E were pressure
I
i

measurements taken from the firsi Bone Spring Sand interval, |
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which was perforated at 8508 to 8521, and the first pressure
measurement reported 2968 psi after being shut-in for 77-3/4
hours, and that date was taken on -~ I mean that pressure
was taken on March the §th of 1980,

2And then on 5-31 of '80 another pressure

measurement was taken in that sand zone, the first Bone

Spring sand zone, and after 117-1/2 hours reported 2464 pounds.

So we have!;;pressure difference between
Upper and Lower intervals of well over 1000 pounas,
0. And F is just production?
a Yes, sir, F is just the production from
the McKay West Federal No. 1 Well from the first Bone Spring

Sand, ' il

0. The Mewbourne well in K of 27 is the

only other producing well in the --

A. Trom the Upper or Lower Bone Spring, yes,

|

sir, and it's brand new and unfortunately the log hasn't been

|
|
|
|
|

released, so we've been unable to correlate the logs speci- »i

%;
%z
fically, but as flat as everything is in here, we just are ]
’ |
i

l

i
|
|

inferring from depth what interval that it's in, i
0. And what interval is it producing from? :

A Well, it's producing what we believe to

|
|

be the third Bone Spring Lime, which would be the lower lime

il
interval. ?
I'd like to point that out from the map, |

!
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or maybe I should have dnne this earlier, From -- on the
McKay Federal West No, 1 Well, from around 7100 feet down to
about 8390 feet, that is defined as the first Bone Spring

LIme. The first Bone Spring Sand occvrs from 8390 feet to

‘8680 feet.

The second Bone Spring Lime occurs from
8680 down to 9300, approximately.

And the second Bone Spring Sand is 9300
down to 9700.

The third Bone Spring Lime is 9700 down
to 10,0540.

And the third Bone Spring Sand 1is from
10,050 down to 10,410, more or less,

So from the depths that they perforated,
as reported by the completion report, we think they're in
this third Bone Spring Lime, which proves that there are
going to be some isolated reserveoirs, I'm sure, that will
be completed in that lower interval.

0 And you are proposing now an Upper Bone

Spring Pool ---

A. Yes, sir,

0. -~ and a Lower Bone Spring Pool?

A, Yes, sir., Vie're proposing the Upper Bon
Spring to terminate at 8680 feet. From there up would be

the Upper Bone Spring, and from that point down, as depicted

e,:.
|
i

i
i
i
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on the McKay West Federal No. 1 Well, would be a Lower Bone

Springy limit.

0. Do you think the second Bone Spring Sand

is in pressure communication with the third Bone Spring?

A No, sir, I don't have enough information

to show that separation exists between

intexrvals. I feel, it is my intuition

these various lower

that as these various

intervals are completed, and if they are completed, then we

will show probably, or be able to show
separate reservoirs. There's jus? too
ence to think that that whole intérval
cation, and the only distinct pressure
are between the first Bone Spring Sand

Spring Lime interval in the McKay West

that these are indeed

much vertical differ-

would be in communi-

measurenents we have

and then the Lower Boh$

No. 1.

Now once we get pressure data from the

new one, I think we can probably be able to show that it's

separate from some of these other zones, but until that data

is available we can't, and do not suggest further sevaration

of the Lower Bone Spring at this time.

0 Do you -~ could you give me some vertical

limits, or furnish the Commission some vertical limits for

your --
A, Yes, sir.
0. -~ upper pool?
A Yes, sir. We're proposing that - and
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all of these measurements are made on the Petroleun Dbevelop-
ment Corp. McKay Federal West No. 1 Well, and we aré pro-
posing that the Upper Bone Spring forﬁation exis£ from 8390
feet to 8680 feet, That's 8390 to 8680. |
And then the Lower Bone Spring Pool would

be 8680 to the base of the Bone Spring, which is approximatelﬁ
10,410 feet in the McKay West No. 1 Well,

0. Do you have the elevation of that well?

A Yes, sir. Calibration on that well is
3725 feet. The derrick floor is 3724 feet. And ground level
is 3706 feet.

| 0 What is the log measured from?
A The log is measured from the Kelly bushing

which is 19 feet zbove the permanent datum.

0. that's the 372572
A. Yes, sir.
0 So probably any subsurface figures for

the pool, the vertical limits of the pool, should be f{rom

the 3725.

}

. Yes, sir. i
1

MR, RAMINY : Any other questions of this

witness? Mr. Padilla?

CROSS EXAMTINATTOMN

BY MR, PADILLA:

|
;
'
i
|
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0. Mr, Williamnson, ybuftéstified that com-
mingling of production from the_Upper andeCwe: Bone Spring
could possibly hinder recovery from the Upper Bone Spring,
is that -~

A Well, yes, sir, two things cculd occur.
One, if production is commingled, then we cannot be sure of
our recoveries from the Upper sand, and ii's important in
order to determine economics for additional recovery as to
what are you actually going to get primarywise from this one
particular intervai.

And then obviously we would not want
pressure’communication within a wellbore between the two zones
if we're putting water or gas or COZ,.or whatever happens to
he the injectant into one 2zone, we would not‘want it to have
a path through an open wellbore into a lower zone, so it i

needs to be confined to one interval.

Q. So you could have -- i
1
A \ You could have cross flow within the
wellbore.
Q You could have waste in either one of the}

zones, actually.

A Yes, sir, we certainly could. :

|
0. If you have the cross flow. !
A Yes, sir, if you have the cross flow,

1R, RAMEY: Any other questions?
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witness? He may be excused.

MR. KEGEL: I'd like to offer the -- I'd
like t§ offer Applicant's Exhibits A through F.

MR. RAMEY: Applicant's Exhibits A

through F will be admitted,

MR. KEGEL: Call Mr. Johnson.
MR. RAMEY: Let's have just about a five
minute recess real quick.

MR. KEGEL: All right,

(Thereupon a recess was

taken.)

" JIM C. JOHNSON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

cath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, KEGEL:

0. wWill you state your name, please?
IR Jimm C. Johnson.

0. For the record, your address?

. Albuquerque, Mew Mexico.

0. What is your occupation?

A I'm President of Petroleum Development

1l
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Corporation,

0. The applicant in this case?
A . That is correct.
0 Mr. Jobhnson, have you made a study of the

economics involved in this application?
A, Yes, I have.
Q Would you expiain to the Commission, plea%e,
the effect of the granting or denial‘of the application from
an economic standpoint?

A ‘T will, Gentlemen, the crude oil wind- i

fall profit act signed into law in April 2nd, 1980, to be

retroactive effective on March 1 of 1980. There's a differ-
ential price on tier one oil and tier three o0il.

In June of 1980 ;ier one 01l was priced
at $21.75 per barrel. Tier thres 01l was priced at $39.50
per barrel.

Alsc, the windfall profits tax has a ]
differential for independent producers for tier one oil of
50 percent and tier three oil of 30 percent.

In reference to this hearing, tier three

vil is classified as oil that did not produce from a reservoii

on a lease during the vear 1978, i
The McKay West Pederal Ho. 1 vroduced !
from the depleted limestone Bone Spring rveservoir as presented

bv Mr. Williamson's testimony in 1975, The McKay ¥est Peder-
i
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al No. 1, with its cumulative production from the Bone Spring

Sand reservoir through July of.this-year would receive a grosd
loss of $130,000 in the event the Bone Spring Sand is not
classified a different reservoir.

The New Mexico State Tax loss through
July, 1980, would be $10,000.

Petroleum Development Corporation has
estimated the gross revenue loss from this well through 1988
would be $420,000 and the New Mexico State Tax loss would be |
$21,400, assuwming a cumulativ;iprOGuction of 45,000 barrels !

of oil.

The lease on which McKay West Tederal No.

1 is located contains 400 acres, and nine additional wells i
it
i

could possibly be drilled on this lease, In the event nine |
I
|
!

i

additional wells can be timely drilled with a cumulative ;

production of 45,000 barrels of 0il ver well, Petroleum Develﬁ
opment Corporation has estimated the gross loss of revenue ‘
would be $2,600,000 through 1989, and the New Mexico revenue
loss would be $38,000. !
This amcunts to an estimated gross revenu%

loss of §$3,020,000. The State of New Mexico realizes a per-
i

centage of the rovalty from the 12-1/2 percent USGS rovalty, }

which would suffer a drastic loss, since the windfall profitsy

F

o

tax is 70 percent on ticy onc oil and 30 porcent on btier thred

1

o1l.




e ¥

10

11

w2

Rt, 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

13

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 25

There is no question in my mind that the

ent reservoir,than’the reservoir which it produced in 1978,
as provided in Mr. Williamson's testimony.

Gentlemen, these amounts of revenucs may
appear as a c¢rop in the bucket to a major oil-company, but to
a small independent New Mexico corporation, I can assure you
it is significant.

MR . KEGEL: T have no further questions.

MR. RAMEY: Any questions of the witness?
He may be excused.

MR. KEGEL: Applicant has no further test
mony . |

MR. RAMEY: Does anyone have anything fur
ther to add to this case?

If not, the Commission will take the

Case 6848 under advisement.

(Hearing concludad.)

McKay West Federal No. 1 is currently producing from a differ+
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MR, PAMLY

The
We'll call first casc on the docket.
MR, PADILLA:

Leaveloprment Corporation for pool

L.ea County,

MP. RAMEY: Case £943

MR, ROGEL: Walter R

plicant.

MR, RAMLEY: othox

any

)
e
’-{-
V-t
b
~
>
v
u
0
4

Would you have vonr w stand and

Mr. Xegel?

A TRE T LA

ME, G RESE: N POy
¢, Johnson.
iy

iltnesses sworn, )

heaving will

Apnlication of

contraction and

bo

2010

Potroleum

creation,

Xegael for the ap-

abpearances?

f
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hR Is Midland, Taexas.

0 And vour occupation?

"y

MR, LLOEL: 1 bheliove
avpeared bafore the Commission --

MR, ORAY D Yes, be

o

MR, KEGBL: -+ on numarous occasions,

MR, RAMEY: We are familiar wiith Mr.

4

Williamson and we will consider hin analifi:

0 In the counse of vour
been enqaged by T
the present applicacion?

A, Yes, sirv, T have.

0 I'n premarcation o

you prepared cartais evnibits

o=
Lw
~
it
3
—~
.
-
~
T

LEe an

tr, Chairman, 7711 dusi <o faene as Dyadnad
- LB i . -
Chiem an we oo aloma, 2 thintta ot e
» - A v =
0 Ionand yon whed s
cant 'y Iehibhit A aad asll YOy 10 ven sl
ninase?
e sao, Hriiiihaid

. I'm a oetroleun consultant.

Petroleun Dovelepment Corpovation
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Federal Ne. 1 Well. operated by Potroleur Devaeloproent forpor-

ation.

o All right, and then Dxuibxit B2

B rwhihit 7 is a cros

471

scetion comprising

the five wells denoted on the

o

plat as valls A, 3, ¢, D, and
1. This exhibit was actually praopared by Fetroloun Nevelonrent
Corporation and ﬁnder my approval ve axe using the same copy
that Petroleum Developnent Corp. had sarlioer, because I would
have made no changes in tihoe axhibit.

Q ALl right. Exhibit <?

A, nyilbit € is

rakon o tost

Mo. 1,

a bottorn hole prosi3uyae

measurerient Lalen on rodaral Wo. 1 oat a depth of

3530 feet and tho

: Ll B i
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fabhruary of 1980,

Commission. I believe My, "Mliiamson will testify from those,

- 3 B

&, Plould yan like to put the crosg gcction
up on the board wiere we can 3¢n it a Little boltior?

Q AL riaht, Mr. "iiliamson, if vou'll just
go ahead, then, nlease.

A QOkavy, sir,

The subjeat case consiste of the avplica-

tion of Petroleum Bevelovrmant Corporaticon for pool contractior
e

all

creation in Lea County, Yew Mexico.

Patroleum Davelops.mit Corporation sceks:

the centraction of the Querecho Plaina Bone Spring Pool to
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Fedaral VWell Mo, 1, lozabted In Unit ¥ of Secticn 24, Township
12 soutrh, Range 32 dansi; and ol amasiion of Lhe Duoracho

Plaing Loworn Doun Sooivier oo, o oot se satdl Cesontion
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and the Towew Bone Spvlae, o G Sty mhis awnnlicafion,
AR I N Ly P ¢ i EURTS NS T S s
rbors ?’i 4 o N Ty




.
.

\ a AL N .t - - Wl e n} 21
! ] .L L l 04 < G LR ()1‘ A W (4 i
4. .
[@F] gan N } ) X t [
l 1'1]mb’ n i‘j 3 aE " “~ . " .y Ae i e d N 41 “ - 1 . > e}
- [ - " - LANAS ik i . J ‘O.T\" N
i S ait T > [} be VO L " “.,].
: H ..). 3 .4(3. 3} L ] k] ((3” v 'falil, 1.1
N € X W Ccit j-
| - - -'9 CINAREA 4 Y L] Lk RN (G - = 132
}. C < l./».))\.- e .?\L, a MO .
(i\(b vi(:[l]i‘ ()! 1 w2 o 1 1 NSRS O Y t 9] )] | ‘ » ! h(i. (:r'()g(‘
- v Y2l ok 4 KA R AWML LV ‘.“,_.,.,c-;\ Q- g N
5(3(:t )} (:)]) AC ¢ Sk‘\o‘ m 11 Y‘(\r‘ an i ]‘](:! 1 1 __11 vy (5% 1 ‘ i’)(‘j «
[N Y )
) i -
| tr& e 5
n !Cl v 3 [) LR8N 3.
a’l.{, ey 21 o r < \L I ‘

i . _,]. :,
1 'l“”()";i‘) S0 l_,}.(.).\. 1. 2 i
i S :X I3 [ LR e
L‘j”-ﬂlsl.))' L p b 33 ¥

1
’ . . 17 ~ 3 . |
bl s ~ vila s L e A R 1 S B .~el\tc \
3 "o AL in s AL
} “'(i 7C N l.s.l. Tt 2 y 3 } 1 13
A - S . 1ra H A0) &2 2 T LN - ! P AD
il( ) t C 1O } 1( hRARS 1 N 1)! b3 ‘(> OOL wa
(3 ]
Y o RIS TR
f r‘\c 1 6 9 ' X NG .L [o ] W ¢ e A . RS .' e '.‘ A S neo »-O bl
{i.— < }. i 1. ne N
SIS !
l() a AR

P

10

i oned A OB
phia well 1S des;g.ﬂ,cd \
i 7 PG e |
it ¥, in gecltion <1~ |
i 2 Well, Unit | |
T 8 : aa gactlon.
0o 5 ' a plat and tiae oross v . |
- g 1 the area Y- -\-'n‘iY“"l("@ o includs Ig
| : . =1A8 NP A |
: aég e pool as B 1 l |
§3%8 12 iy 2 catrany 1R redera
., m o "% \ .« f.}.cﬁ— e ,"\(;}\a._'!
| : ] s aecilon 3a aRVES
" gt 3 -1 cmarter o ¥ ]
3 25 13 nortuwoot guar
o B
- ¢
177

il
-¢ion n\
i 11 -y 0rtlo
i -1 Ay SECADRG S
*conw‘cted in the BOR }
: was YeCom
b Ho. 1 Vilell ¥

15

i

‘\\
3 375
caeuniy An AP0
Goring reserve
of tha Bone Sprine

-
o
YJ
o]
W
v‘?
)
{
o
)
o
¢
i
©
-t
-
e

sov weibit B is
16\ :

¢ OB 0 acciol
o |

- - ] M ”‘q' s 2 P R P k| £ - v L PPP e ety s
Js t YO (1841 JAaCit BAY i) »AangG 2 Ll Qe . ZERE i DN O e
v gisls X

>anc [ .
- ¥
5 1 (‘.( cr

e ————

s
.

18

e
St
o
P
-
<
Py
-~
[
.

19

e
—d
Lt
"]
[y
=
Late
-l
G
——

. Vv
v HEERSE Y
3 'zji"\'—;‘)!"', [ Ly MeeE 5";
n! e - i
e r, i AR 3
i L s Dl gl i
U T T R L ATt A i
PRI T TR A S |
e R AN S TR s VIO |
20 S orta 1] VIESS LS e Ti s LN \
i w1 LR CLO I Y T A Te . L
\ Y. iy ] eteeve BTN i
R N L G L E ‘
\ I R fo SN LT LA NI RPRPH i
21 t\‘ft S T ’3],1 Litaten v T FAaon i
3 ¢ < gt . Py Tyt [N
dvy, ane e assn D !
- P ); tﬁ Y PR 3 '
SO T o et i
t SR N R A A e Ly !
22 . ey Ly P N JUER N e e {
[ AT I Tt R T A
S;._')L].l\(_, . i B Lyt ¢
P Y ey 9391
5 #
] o OO LT
23 \ Voo G Yt
“\ SNSRI .

25

i T TeE B S t
N oy “
R LR AP B ) ‘ “‘
R T I R
|
“\




Y LA e

ki

SO ¢

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fg, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 4557409

10

1

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page

3
3

Bona Spring section Zrom the top of the Bone Sprine to th
top of the Wolficamp over tho interval covoered, which is s
3300 feet in vertical limit,

The Jueracho Plajas Mo, 2 Well produc
40,524 barrels of oll “rom the Nene Sphringe Sand hefore be
nlugged and abandoned,

Fatroleum Develaonnent Corp, drilled ¢
Ho. 1 Well in 1975, vhich is Well 3 on the cross sociion,
it was drilled fo; the Morrow also, which was dyy, and wa
then pluoged back to the Bone Spring.

Phe first completion attempts in the

',

Spring were in the sccond Bono Spring Ldiwe and the third

8

one

ed

ing

he
and

s

Bone Spring lime, as shown by these hlue perforated intervals

on the cross section.
A bhotton hole prozsure was ran on Jul
thae L4th, 197%, and aflhonr a
duction of only 288 herrola,

Che woll continued Co veoducs @ bobal ol only
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the yvoilow coloving on ol ooand e
1580, Fu a4 ave ot Lo ; ex P A RIS
,
wator, wiil Liriang 7 IR ESSIIREES I

44

2




J » . e 1S - Aty 2 e R 1 } .53
i 1 “ N ‘)F 10‘)’4 })( Y 'A(’,-] >
§ e v Ny . "
.‘\ - I AT LN t |
.

P 3 ¥ t t 34 t\ !C,\ ¢ aaAanTo m ‘\(“\ '-l!‘\’\ L d>O0G Y Y 0“' ey L <
1 SO L L H s 2 - .o C <r DO ATE R (R EA B
(A T4 OAH T B 8 [§]
[e R R3 L LR I { 3
uOn(—.» 3 a no ,tO.‘l

il
prasmmt

- L. b R . Bed 1 l? \
o - $ nuae v 2 A
](3‘)()[ t,(’(l \ }‘ L‘\ ){,} AROEES RV ¥ J a,..t\’,-_ 9] ,l} : - QO
on Ha,.C i H O F
i B " ¢ 1 & ; } { sy 3 V(Y "‘h 1 F r
/ T Q 1 L) O] AC WAD GRS e a(s(l.»l. (933 SR T 2
1\\ % TR AT AN R :
:‘l i E)‘i(, a \ (X ” OV Y > ok AR b NG
SR L Ti
04 IR \,...:e, LSy
f 1 + 5. / - LGRS N [ S0 -
’ s N < (WA - |
3.4 oY NS IR - S S ¢ \'.)1.«
Yo Y i() (\(' !'xc l \ > 5(?vtr 2% ‘S,O,,_ 3 \
j N ol O AR . l ( €3
§ : Oj_ > i el . d N

{
|
inds.
pressure of 24GA pounts

i
he \
cn OF the oresa S)F‘Ltolll &
A SO0Y ¥
t A'b‘ can jols LA -~
. S o aa
c ooy 4. this line 2SR
whig B9
) : Lﬁ“ogq ‘3‘80 ’-Eet, “"‘l“c’i \
N Ca . (.ervoj_r 10 A - . 1

e . © 10 lowey ¥€S . anly soeparaied \
[l e w3 : roas section: is not ORLJ : !

: O % e in the cretE = ' S
' - m?;% n here, shown L menyyohy DTESSUYCH-
i e- e : Pt O3 Ffarentt i Yeste '1.
) 0 3%z 2 ically but py distinch ¢ o ‘!.
A~ 8 mé% ! geologher crontion tO soaaibit G L\
. o= e o em gouly atwiile il
“ = -’zvzfé: 3 T nov s2ll yo %L
B -t 4 o 1
) % EF ! ' Lt € the bolLLom hol i

’ o yomoNUINT B
3 a meyoly the Tt
7] 1

15

16

{ =Y e o
ohawn L1 the OY0
17

e
G

i 3 lasid
121l wnich 19 aAes I
' R !‘I(\ 1 il L ] 3 |
s Todowal o8 s 1:
Corp 8 ) | |
18 ~E 3 ) gzl ahoun
! R o\ s NS i
o opnn DOTTRE T '
4 . LS
18 3 .
i
i

20

[
s
s
7
.
~
-
o
i
ot
-
o
~
&
-
o
i~
s
-
:
-
>
-y
3
?
-~
o

s

waG

21

3 /0 dneh i
(SIS ; . )
5 &l Ty HE U :1
. ! |
arnnd S U Tat R N X i
| | ) N | | N R . i
i YTy 8 g
1 - . . . |
3 sty ..l
22 H b o LB RS2A i< ’ Py wi
n ANy LC o ‘
- ALl L. L
| PO . . |
| f |
23 Nragry opr fif By “’ |
r 4 . - T A syl i
¥ ! 4 - | ) |
’ i
1 il . )
e | | | |
g 24 i . m :
1o i > 2T |
”l e VT } H
\ o ! “ F
i ‘
% I B A .
e

o e




SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 173-8
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phong (505) 455-7409

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page i0

This zone Was never completed for pro-
duction.

As can be seen on this cross scction, the
first Bone Spring Saad in al) Tive wolls on tho oross section
correlates very well, whereas the lower Bone Sprince intervals
lo not correlate well, and indicate a weservolir consisting
of many discontinuous intervals.

Referring back now to Exhibit A, other
significant preducticn in tha Bone Spring occurred {rom wells

in Sec-

O
e}
=
e

pt
a4

¥ and G, which are colored red,and with fell F 1}

tion 15 of 19, 32, and ell G baing in Sectioen

P.—D
[
O
iy
.b.l
w
~
(93]
T

twd

ell P is the Sun Jennings lio. el

-

which has a curmulative 378,209 barrels of oil as of Anril 1,

1980, from the third Bone Spring Linme, with March of '380 pro-

ducetion beinag 22327 bhareals oFf oill.

Yell 6 ip Sochtion 168 1s Petrolmonn Davelaop
rent Corp's Cleve Rooh redoral o, 1, ohich prodoacod 45,425
baryels of oiil from the thiryd Bence Shrina fiwe hofnors being
abpandonod
abandonad,

v .- - . -t . RPN L 3
T Lwe Deno Sorine Do iaboerval g oin

violle B oand O again are nod correlative, thus further jaowing
the errabio naturs of rosaorvolys Lnah oceur o the Lowar

Lont Sorino intorval, : i o
O P v s lyyyn
G U0 B0ONS SDRDY AN,
; "y v, r‘;’ . '

|
i
|
it
!
I

|
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Page 11

notice yvight above ouyr Well A there is a ilewbourne Federal

1-G tlell, and that will be in Unit K of Section 27, Township

by #Mewbourne 0il Company in Qctober 13th, 1978, from the Mor-
row interval from 12,693 feet to 12,81¢ feet. It was recom-
pleted to tine Lower Bone Spring interval on April 20th, 123590,
from perforations 9750 feet to 9779 feet, and it was noten-
tialed at a rate of 300 barrels of oil ney day, »lus 380 Mcef
of gas peyr day.

The interval in this well correlates
depthwise to the third Bone Spring Lime, and thus ias the
first significant production in the immediate area ofvthe
McKay West Federal No. 1 from the hercin reguested Tower
Bone Spring reservoir. Mo log is avalilable on this well from
public sources. I've tried to obtain it and Mx. Johnson has
tried to obtain it, and apparently that log has never been
released by liewbourne. 8o we cannot put the well by our
cross section, but assuming that the beds arve relatively flat
and the surface relatively filat, we can corrolate protity woll
and know that ii is from tho third Bone Sowing Lire intorval.,

T will now call yvour attention to Exhibit

i

P, which is only a ¢graph showing the log, tue montnly pxoduciw

yate versus Uime, for the MeXKay West fedoral Mo, 1 7elld. “hol

|
|
|

production for February was ool a full month and 3s why 3t

1

is only a litéle woroe than 31000 barrels., 3L is currently 1
i

2
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producing some 1500 barrels a month.

ha reserves  for this well are eatimated

at 40 to 50,000 barrels of oil from primary recovery with a
poscible like amount to bevrecovered by future votential
waterflood recovaxy proiect, and this is another reason why
wa feel that the Upper and Lower Bone Spring ghould be sep-
arated, because in my opinion, geologically and pressurewise
they are different roesorvoirs, and T don't think we'd want

to commingle two sepaxatce reservoirs and potentially“hinder

additional recovery in the first Done Soring Sand by a watar-
flood or other possible enhanced recovery nroject.

A precedent vas gar fox this twvoe of oxr-

N

der in Casce Wumbay 6756, which resulted in Order llo. R-6255, |
in which the applicant, ANoco Production Company, requested

v ’ . - . RS
the contraction of the vertical limits of the Alx Serip toone

Spring Pool in Saction 25, Township 18 south, Pange 34 Dast,

pddy County, Hew Maxico, Lo comprise rhe Upper Bone Spring i
formation Trom $1G60 foet to 9460 feet, snd the creation of i

the Alr Strip Lower oond gouing Pool, ©O comoriss thoe Lower \

Bone Spring forpation fron 10,100 fecu Lo 10,400 Faot, all y
I

depths being fron the log of applicani’s State nprt vell Ho. |
2, located in Upit 11 o7 Section 25. g
T owas furthey found by the Commission in‘

|

this case ithat toe ordoer enbodying thone findinas will not

ippair correlative rights now weunse vanha
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3

The ovidence nresanted for Case 6756

showed that the Upper andiLower RBone Spring intervals was

separated by preSsure différences and geolegical environment.
It is requested that this application

before the Commission by Petroleum Developnent Corp. be

granted with such rescerveir desicnations to be retroactive

to the date of first production in the Upper Bone Snring Sand|

It is my ovinion that the granting of

this application will protect correlative richts and will

revent underdground waste of hydrocarbons,
2

Q Is there any question in your mind, iir.
Williamson, that these nare separate and distinct rescrveirs?

&v Mo, sir, thére is not.

o Do you fesl thai as there is fuxther

"y L . 1 £ . ~ <
> Soring that thore 1is a

-

deveilopment in this area of the Bon

20188 and

[ ad
)
i
~
7
vl
Y]
st
[0
)
45
=
-
s
25

pnssibility of the creation of «ddi

Leservolrs?
A Yas, sir, L feel sarae that bhe Lower

Zeveloned, will prova

D
2
-

Bone Spring interval, ag produchi

that there arc multiple roserveirs awvan in e Lowaer Bono

Spring.

And T miqhit »eint oul through a recent
develeopment, vefervine again o tell ¢, which is Felroleum
Development Coyn's Guli MoKay Padoral "o, 1, it hng boon roe

contly perforated in the fivst Jona doring Sand fron 8503
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to 8513 and from 8522 to U535, with two holes por foot. It
was acidized with 20008 gallons of 15 percent acid and afier
recovering load, was swabbing 100 percent water, but the water
analysis indicatea that it was drilling water rather than
formation water.

ﬁfter recovering lLoad plus'BGS harrels,
the o0il percent has increased to 23 garccnt of total fluid,
ahd this well is currently being testced and will have a
pumping unit ‘ingtalled very sbon in order to aet its true
potential.

The production from the Hewbourne well,
which I mentioned earlier was north of the Querecho Plains

No. 2 Well, for April of 1980 produced 2485 barrels of oil,

h

v

plus 3229 Mcf, and for May produced 1715 barrels of oil and

3847 McE.,

But it is obvious to me that by the addi-
tional development in the GulY Mcray Vederal, thoat other com-|
pletions will be made in the first Bone Spring Sand, and very
likely additional wells will be dril}md for this sand.

QO Mr. Williamsen, did vou go over the
material presented in the hearing before the Bxaminer?
Yas, siv,  did.
o And is any of the materiai that vou have

presented here today in conflict with e material nresented

bafore the Nzaminer?
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A, Mo, sir, it is not in conflict.

0 Is it additional to?

B, Yesg, sir, we have additional information
now that was not availabhle at the tim? of the Ouxaniner earing
Primarily the preduction data from the HMewbourne woll, the
recent completion in the Gulf McKay Federal No. 1, and more
importantly, the prassure neasurenents showing tihat a sub-~
stantial pressure difference occurs bLetween the firsi Bone
Spring Sand and the Lower Done Spring Lime intervals.

MR. KEGI'L: T have no further cuestions.

CROSS SXEAMIVIACION
BY MR. RAMEY:
Q Mr., Willianson, I'wm kind of lost since

we didn’t have the exbibits when you discussed thean,

e e - Y 3 - BN p . p - Ao !
T cleary on Lixhibitis A and b obaat what

is Exhibit Q7
i, C ig the botton helo vressure measurenent

that was pade when vie Helay dederal 201 Vo, L owas conpleted
in the Lower DRone Sorine Lime interval,  fhasoe perforations
occurred in July of '75, and after the production of only
wie prasgure roaswrenent

280 barrels of oil the zone a bhottoem

.

wans Laroen o

N

1064 wounds.

aAnd then Uxhibic D and ¥ werge prossure ,
i

P

measvrenenty toxen fron the Jirst Bone Soring Sana inteorval,
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which was perforated at 2500 to 1521, nn& the first oressure
measurement reported 2968 ol aftoer boing shut-in for 77-3/4
hours, and that date was taken on ~- 1T maan that nreossure
was taken on March the 2th of 1930,

And then on 5-31 of 780 another nressure
measurement was taken in that sand zoam, the first Bone
Spring sand zone, and after 117-1/2 hours veported 2464 poundd

So we have a prassure Aifference between

Upper and Lower intervalz of well over 1002 nounds.

0. And F is just production?
M Yrg, siv., T is just the production from

the McKay West Fedeval MNo. 1 #Well frox the firat Pone Spring
Sand.

1\ The Mewvhourne well in X of 27 is the
only other vroducing well in the -~

4

A Trom o Yhe foper or Tower Bone Soring, ves,

elagsed, so wa've Lhaop unahle to corrvelate the legs specl-
fically, but as flai as overythira ic iv hove, v just are

inferring from dontl whot intorval than it'a in,

o rnd what interva’ i+ it producing from?
A 2211, it's nroduning what we eliieve to
pe the thivd Zono Snying Lime, which conld ke the lower lime

interval.

It like to point that out €rom the map,

|
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or mayre I should have done this cearlier. Yrom - on the
McKay Federal West Mo, 1 Dell, fronm around 7100 feet: down to

about 8390 feet, that is defined as Lhe first Bone Soring

LiIme,

o

The first Bone Spring Sand occurs from 8390 feet to

The second Bens 5pring Lime occenrs from
8680 down to 9300, aporoxinmately.

And the second Boue Spring Sand is 9300
down to 9700,

“he third Bona Spring Lime is 2700 down
to 19,050.

And the thix? Bons Soring Jan’ is Sfvon
10,050 down to 10,410, more ox less.

So from the depths that they verforated,
as reported by the commletion report, we think thev'ye in
this third Bons spring Lime, which proves that there ave
going to ha some iscolatnd regervoirs, I'm sure, that will

0, AL 7Oon ave npropoeniag an Lopary Bono

-
o
-
e

B Yos, SLY.

o -~ and a Lower Boaw Spring Pool?

& ves, siv. Ve re ;zzr()1>u}£;ﬁ‘11{' Lhe Unper Bone
Spring to terminate ai 8500 foeet.,  Frooa thore an weald be

the Uppor 3onc Spring, and Frow Lhat point down, as depleted
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on the MceKay West rFederal No. 1 Well, would be a Lower DBone
Spring limit.

Q Do you think the sgcond Bone Spring Sand
is in pressure communication with the third Bone Spring?

A No, sir, I don't have enough information
to show that separation exists between these various lower
intervals. X feel, it is my intuition that as these various
intervals are completed, and i3 they are complcted, then we
will show probably, or be able to show that these are indeed
separate reservoirs. There's just too much vertical 4differ-

ence to think that that whole interval would be in comruni-

cation, and the only distirict pressure measurements we have

are between the first Bone Spring Sand and then the Lower Bone

Spring Lime interval in the McKay West No. 1.

Now once we det pressure data from the
new one, I think we can probably be able to show that it's
separate from some of these other zones, but uantil that data
is available we can't, and do not sugygest further separation
of the Lower Bone Spring at this time.

0 Do you -~ could you give me sore vertical

limits,; or furnish the Commission sonme vertical limits for

A Yes, sir.
0. -~ upper pool?

2 Yos, siv., We've provosing that - and
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o
all of these measurements are made on the Petroleun Develop-
ment Corp. McKay Federal UWest Mo, 1 chl, and we are pro-
posing that the Upper Bone Spring formation eoxist from 8390
feet to 8680 feat. That's 8390 to 8630. |
nd then the Lower Bone Spring Pool would

be 8680 to the base of the Bone Spring, which is aporoximately
10,410 feet in the McKay West HNo. 1 Well,

) Do you have the elevation of that well?

A Yes, sir. Calibration on that well is
3725 feet. The derrick floor is 3724 feet. And ground level
is 370€ feet.

0 What is the log measured from?

A The log is measured from the Kelly burhing

which is 19 feet above the permanent datwunm.

Q : that's the 37257
N Yes, sir.
Q So probably any subsurface ficures for

the pool, the vertical limits of the pool, should be from
the 3725.

L Yes, sir.

MR, RAMIY:

any other cquestions of this

witness? Mr. Padilla?

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. PADILLA:

-
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Q. Mr., Williamson, you tesgtified that comn-
mingling of production from the Upnper and Lower Bone Spring
could possibly hinder recovery fror the Upper Pone Spring,
is that --

A well, yes, sir, two things could occur.
One, if production is comningled, then we cannot be sure of
our recoveries from the Upper sand, and it's important in
order to determine economics for additional recovery as to
what are you actually going to get primarywise from this one
particular interval.

and then obviously we would not want

pressure communication within a wellbore between the two zoneﬂ

-

if we're putting water or gas or CO,, or whatever hapoens to
be the injectant into one zone, we would not want it to have

a path througn an open wellbore into a lower zone, so it

nooda &0 ha confinaed to one interval,
; [
i
a 50 you could hava - |
A You could have c¢ross flow within the
wellbore.
Q You could have waste in cither one of the

zones, actually.

A Yes, sir, we certainly could.
0 If you have thc cross flow.
A Yas, sir, i1f vou have the cross flow.

M1, PAMEY: Any other quastions?
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CROSS EXAMINATION

2, WGll, at the current time the -.. in thig
particuiar area, the Hewbourne Well jis Producing fron the
Lower Bone Spring frqm perforations-at 9750 to 9778, so that
vould beion the cross section, it would be ip this interval
about here, g0 the vertical difference, then, between that

and the Bone Spxing Sang is approximately 1, 2, » 4, 5, 35, [
7, 8, 5, 1Lc, 11, 12, éround 1200 feet:, S0 it's 4 very thick
section, go it would be Very unusual for Communication to
exisgt naturally jn the Yesarvoir over that interval .

MR, RAMEY. The Hewbourne well seems to
be approximately the same level ag Hell ¥ wheye You have the
Arill sten tast,

A, Yesg, 8ir, that brobably is ~. that - tha
interval there, you know, bProbably woulq make a well, and 1|
sure that depending on what Petroleun Development Corp, -
how long they produce the Rone Spring Sand, surely some day
will come back and roeomplote that level.

MR, paMny . Any othey quaestions of the
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witness? He may be excused.

MR. KRGEL: I'd like to offer the ~- I'd
like to offer Applicant's Exhiﬁits A through F.
MR. RAMEY: Applicant's Exhibits A
through F will be admitted.
MR. KEGEL: Call Mr. -Johnson.
MR. RAMEY: Let's have just about a five
minute recess real quick.

MR. KEGEL: All right.

(cacroupon a recess was

taken.)}

JIM C. JOHNSOH

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-~wit:

DIRECT LEXAMIHAT ToN

BY MR. KEGEL:

0. . Will you state your neme , please?
A Jim C. Johnson.

0, For the recoxd, your addreas?

A Albuguergue, lew Mewico,

0. vThat is your occupation?

k. 7' Prosident of Petroleun Nevelonnent
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Corporation.
Q The applicant in this case?
A That is correct.

Q My. Johnson, have you made a study of the
economics involved in this application?

A Yes, I have.

Q Would you explain to the Commission, pleas
the effect of the granting or denijal of the application from
an economic standpoint?

A T will. Gentlemen, the crude oil wind~-
fall profit act signed into lavw in April 2nd, 1980, to be

retroactive ecffective on March 1 of 1980. There's a differ-

ential price on tier one oil and tior three oil. A

Tn June of 1980 tier one oil wvas priced

at $21.75 per parrel. Tler three 0il was priced at $39.50

pexr barrel.

Also, the windfall profits tax has a

£
.

aifferential for independent producers for tier one o0il O l

50 percent and tier three oil of 30 vercent.
in reference to this hearing, tier three

oil is classified as oil that did not produce fron a reservol

on a lease during the year 197%. A

the McXay Yest rederal Wo. 1 producad

|

fyom the depleted 1imestone Bone Spring reservoly as pragencel

by Mr. 1illiamson's testimony in 1978, The Mc¥ay Mont TFedex-

i
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al No. 1, with its cumulative production from the Bone Spring
gand reservolr £hrough July of this year would receive a gros
loss of $130,000 in the event the Bonc spring Sand is not
classified a different yeservoir.

The New Mexico ctate Tax loss through
July,»l980, would be $10,000.

Petyroleun pevelopment Corporation has
agstimated the gross revenue loss from this well through 1983
would be $420,000 and the New Mexico State Tax 1oss would be
$21,400, assuming a cumulative production of 45,900 harrels
of oil.

The lease on which McKay We 3t Federal HNo.

1 is located contains 400 acres, and nine additional walls ;

could possibly pe drilied on this lease. In the event nine

additional walls can be tiﬁely drilled with a cunulative

production of 45,000 parrels of oil per well, Petroleum pevel

1

opment corporation has estimated the gross loss of revenue \
would be $2,600,000 through 1989, and the New Mexico revenue \
1oss wonld be $38,000. \
Thig amounts to an cstinated gross revenu
toss of $3,020,000. The State of lew Maxico realizes a pexr” |
centage of the rovalty from the 12-1/2 percent gysas rovalty,

which would suffer a drastic loss, gince the windfall profits

tay is 70 percent on tiex onc oil and 30 percent on tier thre

.

oll.
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There is no question in my mind that the

McKay VWest Federal No. 1 is currently producing from a differy

ent reservoi;‘than the reservoir which it produced in 1978,
as provided in Mr. Williamson's testimony.

Gentlemen; these amounts of revenues mayl
appear as a drop in the bucket to a major oll company, but to
a small independent New Mexico corporation, I can assure you

it is significant.

MR XEGEL: I have no further aguestions.
MR. RAMEY: Any guestions of the witness?

He'may be axcused.

MR. KEGEZL: Applicant has no further test]

mony .

MR, RAMEY: Does anyone have anything furh

ther to add to this case?

If not, the Commisgion will take the

Case 6848 under adviscemeni.

(lHeaving concluded,}

;
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERERY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcripé of Hearing beforé the 0il Conserva-
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT /’ | -
Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

FOST OFRCE BOX 2008 i

Lot

August 14, 1980 . W05 0272434

[

Re: CASE NO. 6848

Mr. Walter R. Kegel ORDER NO.__p_c332 2 ‘

Kegel, McCabe, & Montez ;
Attorneys at Law , : } .

P. 0., Box 2292 App]_j_cant: :

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Petroleun Develaopment Corparation
Deax Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-reéferenced 3
Commission order recently entered in the subject case. !

JOE D. RA
( /Director
e

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC__ X
Artesia OCC X f
Aztec OCC

Other
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. . .STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATYER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
OMMISSION FGR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6848 DE NOVO
Order No. R-63¥2-%
NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENTY
CORPORATION FOR POOL CONTRACTION AND
CREATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

{BY THE COMMISSION: e
| .

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 5, 1980,
t Santa Fes, New Mexico, before the Cil Conservation Comaission
f New Mexico, hereinafter referred tc as the "Commission.”

NO¥, on this 14th day of August, 1980, the Commission,
quorum being praaani. havina considerad tha tsatimonv. the
record, and the exhibits, and being fully advised in the preaises,

FINDS:

(1) That Case No. 6848 originally came on for hearing
befors Examiner Richard L. Stamets on March 26, 1980, whersupon
the Division entered Order No. R-6332 on April 30, 1980, denying
the application.

(2) That the spplicant filed timely application for hearing
de novo of Case No. 6848 and this case was sat for hearing boforo

bl\- f'n-n‘ nh( ~o
et W

(3) That dus public notice having been given as required
y law, the Commissicn has juriadiction of thig cause and ths
pubiact matter thereof.
i .
i (4) That the applicant in this case, Petroleum Development
Corporation, requested the contraction of the veartical limits of
the Quercscho Plains-Bone Spring Pool in Sections 27 and 34, Yown-
hip 18 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, to
omprise the lipper Bone Spring formation only, from 8299 fest
go 86680 fest, and the creation of the Querecho Plains-Lower Bone
pring Pool to comprise the Lower Bone Spring formation only,

{
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Cc'. No. 6808 Des Novo
Order No. R-633Z.A4

from B680 fest to the baae of ths Bone Spring formation, all
depths being from the log of apgplicant's McKay West Federal
Well No. 1, located in Unit F of the aforessid Section 34,

(3) Thet pressure and precuciisn informatiun indicates
there are at least two distinct ssparste reservoire within the
kon: Spring formation in the present Querscho Plainn-aonu Spring
00l.

(4) That it appears that the upper section of the Bons
Spring formation should be decignated a pool, and that said pocl
should be known as the Querecha Plaine-Upper Bone Spring Pool
with verticul limits from 8390 feet to 8680 feat on tho log of
ithe MeKay West Federsl Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section
34, Township 18 -South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico, and with horizontal limits ccmprising the ?ollowing
described lands:.

TONNSHIP 13 SOUTM, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 271 SW/&
Section 3431 NW/4

{7} Thet to sccomplish the above-deseribed dacignation of

n upper Bone Spring pool, it would be best to contrasi the
Eertlcnl limits of the present Querscho Plains-Bane Spring Pool
to the limits described above, extend the horizontal limits of
said pool tc the horizontal limits described above, and redesig~
nate said pool the Qusrecho Plaina-Upper Bone Spring Pool.

(8) That there is need for the creation of a lower Bone
pring pool, said pool to be designated the Queresho Plains-
owor Bone Spring Pool and have vertical limits from 8680 feet
to the base of the Bone Spring formation on the log of the
bove-described McKay West Federal Well No. 1, and horizontal
iimits comprising ths Pollswing deecrihad landa:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
®ectlion 27: oW/4
Section 34: NW/4

| (9) That an order embodying the above findings will not
impair correlstive rights nor causs waste and should be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Querecho Plaina-Bone Spring Pool in Lees County,
New Mexico, is hereby redesignated the Querecho Plains-Upper Bons

e .,
(N Aot
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Spring Pool, and the vertical limits of said Qu.roeﬁo Plains-~

Upper Bone Spring Pool are established as being that fnterval

in_the Bone Spring formation from 8390 fsst to 8680 feet on the

1aa nf the Patralaum. hcu-l—;ugqt Cc‘p“““‘“ unkau Waat r-du-.|

'sell No. 1 locnted in Unit' F 27 Section 34, Tonnthip 18 South, A
ange 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and the horizontal
limites of sald pool are astnbliah:d ss comprising the follewing
described area:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 27t SW/4
Section 34: NW/4

(2) That a new pool for Lower Bone Spring production,

jclassified as an 0il pool and designated the Querecho Plains-

over Bone Spring Pool is hereby created, with vertical limitas

|established as being that interval in the Bone Spring formation

from 8680 feet to the base of ths Bone Spring formation on the
log of the aforementionad Petrocleums Developament Corporation
McKay West Federal Well No. 1, and the horizontal limits of said
pool are established ass comprising the following described lands
in Lens County, New Mexico:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 27t GSW/&
Section 34: NW/4

5 (3) That this order shall become effectivs February 21,
1980, ’

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is rstained for the
bntry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necsasary.

- DOME até Santa- Fh - Naw. Mavian on tha dauv and ueapr harein.

) , LR , vvvvvvvvv l l ooooooooooo
abova dcaignated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
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BENNEYT WIRE LINE

SERVICE

__Artesis, New Mexico 88210

SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

Jeinson
{ONPANY ]‘il,'.'(“‘(r" > Ty WELL NAME G TAY MEST FEOIPAL S ]
bAre or test - 2mvd Lo 3-0-¢h canon mot | or

CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TESY

ELEMENT NUMBERRP"%‘A379u, 0-7,000Lb. Range
- 'I‘IML WELL SHUT IN uni:novm
TIME CLOCK STARTED D15 o e e
DEAD WEICHT ELEMENT 0N SURFACE €91 LBS. SHUT IN 4:30 PM -4/24/80
TIME ELEMENT REACHED BOTTOM —103n
DEAD WEIGHT ELEMENT ON BOTTOH 502 LBS.
ELEMENT SET AT ¢,530 EET :
FORYATION Lone Spring Sand "
PRESSURE AT {
DATE noe Timg DERLECTION Rtk con:ic'tcnou cg:::scur.ezo :‘m;‘,"’gﬁ i
in/inchay prig prig onig - 5 ]
3-5-39 n 1030 3,067 : g
1 1131 3,067 Well Opkned :
Data Point 13 1145 2.773 Floved & ir.Tlo ced
2 1230 2,627 i
3 13730 2,421 ;
Data Point 3% 1490 2,357 2% Vrs {Flow Rate Chanedd |
4 1430 12 580 B g
5 1539 2400 ;
C 1429 2. 445] :
7 1730 2,497 ;
S 1330 2,495 :
9 1630 2,499
19 2030 2,510
11 2130 2.510 41?E7“Ehf‘
12 2230 2,510 SUMAR b o
13 2330 2,510
3-6-a0 14 2430 2,506
15 0130 2,506
16 0230 2,496
17 033D 2,459
17 430 2,455
i9 0539 2,478 1 !
20 2630 2,474 ;
21 0730 2 .469 !
22 0330 2,467 ;
Data Poin 220rin't] 0840 2,667 19 Hrs 140 Min :
23 0930 2,141 :
Data Poind 2¢ 11030 1,022 50 Mip, !
TData Foinyd 25 1130 1.64% 1 1711 shht In foX 2 Yys. | |
24 1230 1,745 ;
27 1330 1,800 Dell fibwed of % Ur :
Data Poind 27% 1405 1,612 QTART _BUILD UP ;
5 1430 1,509 : g
29 1579 2,141 :
5 1629 2 20N . |
— 31 1729 2 1L ?
"9 15° 5795 ?
33 1039 2,.55¢ |
3L 2930 20N
35 2120 S
EXHIBIT D"
BEFORE THE

Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santct Fe, New Mexico

Case No. ég ffg Crbibit No. 7

Submitted by__¢Y

Hearing Date_ 2,/;{ 0
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DERRNETY WIRE LINE CSERVICE
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

' COMPANY 7 RIS i wew NAmE Al T T T Y -
DATE OF st o= 0 o -,-00 LOCATION MGE . OF .=
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST
PRESSURE AT
DATE HOUR TINE °I':;ff"hl:" c1:23£3::D :on:}.:::lcvon c?::”fé":'b :;'::6'3:33;
. LA
AT 30, 2230 _ 2,087
17 . 23130 2.709
YD iR 2430 2,739
70 7130 2,751 :
I59) 730 2,765 §
ZT a33y 2,700 , g
47 043 o, 704 ] i
43 0539 2 a0 1 i
A 0530 2.819 H
45 N730 ' 2,325 '
¢ 0339 2§70
;7 0039 2914 g
S 1030 2,844 |
79 1130 2,953 ;
50 1239 1.2 0552 !
51 1330 2,065 !
52 1430 2,869 i
53 1530 2,876 i
54 1630 58 g
55 1 17230 2,390 ; *
n 56 1530 2,807 _ i
* 57 1939 2,994 : :
5% 2039 2,909 f «
55 5130 5917 |
) 2230 N 2,913 i
3 1 7330 N |
3-0- 20 .2 2430 2,925 %
63 1139 : 2.020 |
A 0230 2,032 i
65 9330 - 2,936 § ,
66 0430 2,938 i
67 0530 2,939 3
63 0€30 2,941 :
) 273G 2,944
70 SRED) 2,947
71 0930 2,959 .
72 1030 2,953 B oon
73 1130 2 G54 i . « .
7% 1730 2,057
75 133D 2,9¢1
75 T%30 7 083 3
77 1530 2,966 i
77 3741 1¢I5 2,900 : - i
DCAD WEIGHIT ATTER 77 3/¢ Hours a55 __{Surface :

EXHIBIT "D"

\




Sk P o BENNETT WIRE LINE SERVICE | T ———

- Arlasia, New Mexico 88210

_CEARLES SANDERS g RSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

comeany ___PEDCO WELL NAME Wﬂﬂml
oare o rest _2-26-80 to 5-31-80 ocanon _BONE SPRINGS SAND  marl__or.2

CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST
: ELEMENT NUMBER RPG3# 9891N- 0- ¢

) TIME WELL SHUT TN 5121-59 1700 ﬁgngs"' RANGE

F TIME CLOCK STARTED T4is5

r DEAD WEIGHT nLnMLNT‘UW‘#&E?KEE"‘EiS“*LBs.

: TIME ELEMENT REACHED BOTTOM

DEAD WEIGHT ELEMENT ON Borroﬁ‘“lg%%""‘”LBs.

ELEMENT SET AT 8,530 EET
RECEIVEDJUN & 188
] .. perecnon | SALCULATED | commecrion | cormecteo et o
DATE | H OUR TiME ind inchos PI:'s;ult f:‘ i:c ".2:.0“ :"os.m:mi :
5-26-80 0 1530 2,225 1 13 2,238 | |
3 1545 - 2,229 |1 13 2,242 ;
X 1600 2,230 13 2.243 %
3/% 1615 2,231 | 13 2,244 i
T 1630 2,232 13 2,245 :
1% 1700 2,233 1 13 2,246 :
Vi 1730 2,235 13 2,248 i
2% 1800 2,236 | 13 2,249 ) !
3 1830 2,236 1 13 29249
3% 1900 2,237 13 2,250 P
A 1930 2,238 13 2,251 i
4% 2000 2,240 13 2,253 :
5 2030 2,243 13 2.256
3 2130 1 2,246 13 2,259
;, g%%g , %.247 13 2,260 ]
33 249 13 ‘ ,
5-27-80 | 9 2430 2,253 | 13 %.%2%
10 0130 2,257 13 2,220 |
IT 0230 2,260 | 13 1 2,273 |
12 0330 2,262 13 2.275
13 0430 2,266 13 2.279 :
14 0530 2,268 13 2 281 :
15 0630 2,272 13 2 285 j
16 0730 2,274 13 2,287 i
17 0830 2,276 13 2,289
18 0930 2,218 13 2.291
19 1030 2,281 13 2,294 |
20 1130 2,284 | 13 2,297
21 1230 2,286 13 2,299 :
22 1330 2,288 i3 1 2,301 i
23 1430 2,289 13 2,302 i
. 24 1530 2,291 | 13 2,304
SR gg %ggg §;§94 13 2,307
| " 5-28-80 |35 0230 2 3?2 % WFT
. 13 2,328
4G 0730 2,328 13 2,341
45 1230 2,335 13 2.348
gg , ;;gg 2,347 13 2,360
2,355 13 2 368
5-29-80 60 0330 2,364 13 2 377
EXHIBIT "E"
MM
J———
tFORE THE \
\ L cowfgw\w TION COMMISSION
\ ! © Saniu £€, Now Mexico l:/ |
. s {/ Exbibit No. = —
E Case No. é,,(lf" W/L/f:—/w _
; Submitted bY .
] Hearing Dme%f .&:—_‘”‘:‘_:;: et

.mmm-ww



Artesla, New Mexico 88210

!, ' BENNETT WIRE LINE SERVICE
i

o . SUBSURFACE-PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS S
ot
. comeany . PEDCO wew name . ICKAY WEST FEDERAL #1
pare or test —3-26=80 to 5-31-80i0canon — BONE SPRINGS SAND moe 2 __of 2
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR_DRAWDOWN TEST :
: PRESSURE AT
pare - HOUR Time pmECTION C‘rllc::;isxo co.:}::'c'“ ;g:::sci:!o :‘;‘P,;:‘.’f{.;‘,;g;
. 15-29-80 1 65 | 0830 2,372 13_ 713'8;
' 20 | 1330 ¢ - - +°2,37% 13 2,397 b
13 1830 2, 13 2,401 ;
el =
-20- 0430 ' . i
-2-20-80 % 7,410 13 7,423
95 43 7518 13 [ 2,429
100 1930 2,424 13 2,437
5-31-80 105 2430 2.430 13 2,443
‘ 110 0530 2,436 13 2,449 ,
115 1030 12,443 2,456
112% 1102 ' L45) 13 2,464
DEAD WE] : HOURS 943 | SURFACE

R s e TR
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N

191
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£ SPRING

wung

CASE 6848

DIST:

N B TUTY

ACRES:

STATE:
1

Bl

145 i
aung 0O
[
-t

FED., UNIT

32E

T e

HEARING

% QXS]

] whes L
- 0
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)

N

0

I

188
WELL NOS:

2/80 ‘
LLIAMSON 8 ASSOCIATES,

S

e

S

|

A

~(

M

!

PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORP.

QUERECHO PLAINS-BON
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34
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E

L
1
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g N

-4

p

i

b

C

AN

S+

0

wo SIPES

POOL:
OPERATOR:

RS 2_
_ ] evief 8N

LEASE:

OR RRC#'
COUNTY:
0. WELL

LOCATION,

N
DATE PROD BEGAN:
MIDLA

R

1
+
s

1
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El o C/MC éz‘/ g BENNETT WIRE LINE SERVICE

e x| : Artests, Maw Mexics 88210
Y 1[7‘«// SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

comeany ___i 1. 100 WELL NAME G gAY VST PERIPAL. ]
DATE OF TesT - 2-v ) Lo 3-,-00 S

LOCATION nmvl or 2
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR ORAWDOWN TEST

ELEMENT NUMBERRPC3-443708  0-7 .000Lb., Range

TIME WELL SHUT IN unl:nown
TIME CLOCK STARTED 0915 .
DEAD WEICGHT ELEMENT O SURFACE °01 LBS. SHUT IN 4:30 PM -4/24/80
TIME ELEMENT REACHED BOTTOM 1030
DEAD WEIGHT ELEMENT ON BOTTOH {92 LRS.
ELEMENT SET AT C,539 ‘ FEET
FORMATIOL Lone Srrinpy Sand ;
e | ummm | sme | omecnon | Sticuareo | comtchon | comscten | LSRG/, |
R AldAV AN s in/ inchos sein prig oty '!.'O:“A'HONS z
3-5-£0 0 1030 1067
1 1139 3,067 Uell Opkned :
Data Point 12- 1145 2,773 Floved & 1lr.Tlov Rate CHrec
2 1230 2,627
. 3 1330 2,421 |
Data Point 3% 1490 2,357 2% Drs | Tlow Rate Changgd -
4 1430 2,380 |
2 1239 : 2,400 !
C_ 1639 2,481 - | ‘
1 1739 2,492
S . 1330 2,485 ;
9 168390 2,499 g
19 2030 2,519 _ ;
11 2130 2,510 SEC -
12 2230 2,519 1YELD M2 . =
13 2339 2,510 12 m: !
3-¢-39 14 2430 2,506 ,
15 0130 2,506 !
16 0239 2,496 i -
17 0330 | 2,439 ! ~
13 430 2,435 =
19 1539 2,478 ;
20 0630 2,474
21 0730 2,469
, 22 0330 12,4467 ,
Data Pointl 221r1Mf] 05490 ‘ 2,467 10 Hrs. 140 Min
, 23 . 0939 2,141
Data Poinfi 2¢& 1039 1,922 50 Min
Jata Poin 25 1139 1,600 Vieli Shpt Ip foXx 2 Hys ;
26 1239 1,745
27 1331 . 1,8¢9 Uell flbwed of %X lir
Data Pointi 273 1470 1,812 START BI'ILD _UP
22 1430 1,509 ;
- 29 15230 2,141
n 3 1629 2,290 -
21 1729 2. 41
02 03¢ 2,495 1
33 1929 2,55¢L
%/, 2930 2 GNC
35 2129 2 £4]

EXHIBIT "D
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A s st gt

COMPANY PLROLE

BENNETT WIRE LINE dEnvive
Atrtesla, New Mexico 88210

- SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

-4

DATE OF SESY

- to 3-5-50

LOCATION

wel Namg Oyt ey, 1

™y
MGE &

e -

OF

CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWI TEST

PRESSURE AT

wjr-q—:wg—:-; B e

Rl b

oate HOUR T otnection “.‘a‘:%s‘.ﬁ? ‘°'§’5.E'c'°" ‘?.'.:;:{J.‘z" oI C:
plig
3000 e 7330 ]
7 3359 9700
ST 3T 54,50 5730
33 730 2. 751
A 330 2705
7T ATy 7700
&2 ﬂﬁjﬁ 2'7QQ
%3 1530 MY
44 3630 2,019
%5 N730 YR
%5 0330 2528
%7 8030 5 83g
: 45 1030 2.844
79 1130 2,853
50 1237 2,358
51 1339 2065 _
5 1430 2869
53 1530 2.0706
A 1630 2. 882
5% 1720 2,390
56 1530 2.807
5 1930 2. 904
5 7050 2,000
55 7130 3.913
) 5230 5515
TT 7335 54809
3-5-70 ¥, 2430 PRYT
: 63 7132 2,029
5L, 0230 2,932
65 H330 2.636
6E 0430 2.03¢
67 0530 2.030
3 0630 Y5
€9 5730 2. 9414
70 8530 2.947
71 5930 2.950 )
73 1930 2.053
73 113D 2 554, -
Tz WAL 2657
7% 339 A
75 1535 5563
77 1539 27060
EERYL S MO 2960
DEAD VEIGHT ATTER A7 3/4 liours 955 lSurface




———y

SRR 2 P

s AR i SN AR AR,

A 8

C 35 (7 gﬂ'/ﬁ/ BENNETT WIRE LINE SERVICE

Aiiasia, New Mexico 88210

"CHARLES SKNDERS ™5 jaSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS

COMPANY

P?DCO
oate o 1es1.2-26-80 to 5-31-80 ocanon.
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST

ELEMENT NUMBER RPG3# 9891N- 0-3,250 LB. RANGE
TIME WELL SIWT IN 5-231-80 1700 HQURS

TIME CLOCK STARTED T4k .
DEAD WEIGHT I:me'r‘ﬁmﬁ'm—‘g_"“n LB
TIME ELEMENT REACHED BOTTOM

DEAD WEIGHT ELEMENT ON Bonqﬂ—lm—gzg LBS.

ELEMENT SET AT 8,530 EET

QECEVEDJUN % 1969

— 1 pesisenon | CAtcutaten | corsecrion | comecreo. gt rope
pave . 1. - 11 S R s s e P rRESSURE
‘ HOUR |- ‘ winhee | TR | T e | "eosanons
5-26-80_ 0 (530 2,225 13 2,238
% 1545 2,229 13 2,242
% 1600 2,230 13 2.243
3/4 1615 2,231 13 2,244
1 1630 2,232 13 2,245
1% 1700 2,233 13 2,246
p 1730 2,235 | 13 2,248 |
2% 1800 2,236 13 2,249
3 1830 2,236 13 2,249
3% 1900 2,237 13 2,250
4 1930 2,238 13 2,25
4% 2000 2,240 13 2,253
5 2030 2,243 13 2,256
4 2130 2,246 13 2.259
7 2230 2,247 13 2.260
3 2330 2,249 13 2.262
5-77-80 9 2430 2,253 3 2.266
10 0130 2,257 13 2,270
11 0230 2,260 13 1.2,273
12 0330 2,262 13 2,275
13 0430 « 2,266 13 2.279
14 0530 2,268 13 2,281
15 0630 2,272 13 2,285
16 0730 2,274 13 1. 2.287
17 0830 2,27 13 2,289
18 0930 2,27 13 2,291
19 1030 2,281 13 2,294
20 1130 2,284 | 13 | _ 2.997
21 ' 1230 2,286 13 : 2,299
%2 1230 2,288 13 2,301
3 1430 1 2,289 13 2,302
24 1530 2,291 13 2,304
25 1630 2,294 13 2,307
30 2130 - 23806 13 2,319
| 5-28-80 35 0230 2,316 13 2,329
40 0730 2,328 13 2,341
45 1230 . 2,335 13 2,348
50 1730 2,347 13 2,360
53 2230 1 2,355 13 2,368
>-29-80 60 0330 2.364 13 9 3737

EXHIBIT "EY

T Y T
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e

e

Y

- i ) e - —-A‘}i;uin. New Mexico boc v
K e SUBSURFACE PRESSURE MEASUREMENTS ‘
comeany __PEDNCO wew name __oXAY WEST FEDERAL #1
parz of 1est .. 5=26-80 ta 5-31~80i0caron . BONE _SPRINGS SAND . wae 2. _o6i - :
CHART READINGS AND CALCULATIONS FOR BUILDUP OR DRAWDOWN TEST
benecuon | CHLSUATIO | COpICtion | comecuo | fisliclle o
in/ incher phig prig P S.1 ”i.‘
5-29-80 65 0830 7372 | 13| 5,385
70 1330 13379 13 3,392
15 1830 L 13 2,401
80 2330 2,394 i35 | 3,507 ]
 5-20-80 85 0430 7,401 13 7,514
90 0930 2,410 13 7,573
95 1430 7.416 13 YA
100 1930 YL 13 7,537
-31-80 05 2430 2 %30 13 2,643
11C 0530 2,436 13 2. 449
115 1030 2 443 13 3556
117% 1102 P 13 2 464
[ DEAD WE] 943 | SURFACE



NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION HEARING

CASE 6848
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NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION HEARING

CASE 6848

FOR PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

POGL QUERE

CHO PLAINS-BONE SPRING County LEA

State N, M,

Engineer R:«C./H,

Drwn. By H's Dote ,8-5-80

File. PETROLEUM DEV.

CORP,

SIPES,

WILLIAMSON & ASSOCIATES, INC,

Petroleum Consulton's

Ref No.

Midland - Houston, Texas

0.3092

EXHIBIT
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Gentlemen: .

o

WALTER R. KEGEL ’ ASSOCIATES IN DENVER, COLORADO
BRIAN T. MCCARE May 20, 1980

KEGEL, McCABE AND MONTEZ Ol G con
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION S
Aﬁ'onmsvs AT LAW

1231 PASEO DE PERALTA
POST OFFICE BOX 2292
SANTA FE, NEW MEX!CO 87501

PHONE (505; 982-4461

TALLMADGE, TALLMADGE,

RALPH WM. MONTEZ ’ WALLACE & HAHN

727 SEVENTEENTH ST.

0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

RE: Case No. 6848, Order No. R-6332
Application of Petroleum Development’
Coxrporation for Pool Contraction and
Creation, Lea County, New Mexico

Our firm represents Petroleun Development Corporation
("PEDCO") in the above-styled case. On April 30, 1980, the
0il Conservation Division, pursuant to a hearing held by
Examiner Stamets, entered its Order No. R-6332.

Pursuant to Rule 1220 of the Commission, we hereby apply
on behalf of PEDCO to have the above-styled case heard de novo
before the Commission. This letter is the written application
for such hearing as contemplated by said Rule 1220.

We would appreciate the Commission advising us of the date
of suchn hearing as snon as practically pesesible,

Sincerely,

L, McCABE AND MONTEY
Pyofessional Corporatlon

W (e

Brian T. McCabe

BTHMcC:rs
: CZ,Lupcga)t'. 5

cc: James C. Johnson J/

—
// _.'ff\' ¢ 'l/lv)f A -’?,," Lt )," AL '
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WALTER R. KEGEL , }
BRIAN T. McCABE May 20, 1980
RALPH M. MONTEZ WALLACE & HAHN

0il Conservation Commission

! re S e
! / ".‘r)"“\.‘
P " il T ~ o ":'-“"p' m(
KEGEL, McCABE AND MONTEZ L Copg =~ %Y
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION ~ RV4T v o ff
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Shp 0, Dis
1231 PASEC DE PERALTA TA Fe ”"SIC,V

POST OFFICE BOX ‘229‘2‘
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO BISO01 .
PHMONE (505) 962-4461

ASSOCIATES IN DENVER; COLORADO
TALLMADGE, TALLMADGE,

717 SEVENTEENTH ST.

.....

State Land Office Builading
Sarita Fe, New Mexico 87503

' RE: Case No. 6848, Order No. R-6332
Application of Petroleum Development
Corporation for Pocl Contraction and
Creation, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

~ Our firm represents Petroleun Development Corporation
{("PEDCO")- in the above-styled case. On april 30, 1980, the
0il Conservation Division, pursuant to a hearing held by
Examiner Stamets, entered its Order No. R-6332.

pursuant to Rule 1220 of the commission, we hereby apply
on behalf of PEDCO to have the above-styled case heard de novo
before the Commission. This letter is the written application
for such hearing as contemplated by said Rule 1220.

Wle would appreciate the Commission adviging us of the date
of sucn hearing as scon as practically possible.

e

Sincerely.,

J GEL, McCABE AND MONTEZ
}57 PYofessional Corporation
%j?v&%i;iqzw(l K 'Lﬁ{

Brian T. McCabe

THMcC: —
BTHcC rs - a,/{?/}/‘/{/j— j

cci James C. Johnson

."-\
o /. AL
s :r"‘l/‘/{ f'/,. /{f et Paciingd 7 '

s it o . A oA U o e e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Si - ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
: ] 7 TOIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
v « CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COM M55 /0plD34EEESR FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
s54% De rovo
CASE NO. 6356— N
: . | Graer N nkassE332 A

| FETROLEUM DEVeLpp, — NOMENCLATURE
APPLICATION OF AMOECO—PROBUCEION ~ CANT Copp :
COMPANY FOR POOL CONTRACTION AND LrORATI o) W

CREATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

P ¥ R A S

. ORDER OF THE BEVESION: (oM A1/S55/0,0
Corisl/s5od |
BY THE BIVISION«

N o : ﬂ%l/éi‘ S -
940 This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on , '
£9-79', at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before WW, ;
Nlon Mexi0o, fevein 2t refwred sy fge Coranss e L1l Gnsevation onmysiton of

\

e

. NOW, on this aeeh day oOf 2247/°1980, the Division Camerss,
& Juarum k’:?/%ﬁéfctes, having considered the testimony, the record, and the p
A‘é‘ﬁ_xgnomnendatinns_oi_tha—-ﬁxcm-iﬂer, and being fully advised in the
exnos g '
premises, . . .
T FINDS:
o SRR —_—

‘|
\
,
,
‘L - -
H

" Y R . PR
b et il [
RS-

(). That due public notice having been given as required
by law,¥the M has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter therxreof, '

(P& That the applicant An this case, Ameeo—Rr

e SR e iR

" requested the contraction o_f% v?{rtical limits of the &

| ) he
P/@,nﬁ Bone Spring Pool in Sections ;,"Ff wnship 18 Sozégz Range ﬁ'East,
NMPM, Lea County, New gz;ico, to ¢ ise the Bone Spring

fo slati n 9’]’.,);, :frg/m feet to feet, and the zrﬁaation of :
th ﬁ-}&_&&w Bone Spr Pool fgﬁwcom‘;_)r,}_s%i;lg %.Bo e _‘3%:«:
’ = H

Spring formation only, from feet to A

= g—Re6l:
JSeet, all depths being from the log of applicant's 5\;&@79—%&
' 2 Me, 4 Lesf

$ 0

No. I, located in Unit 2 of the aforesaid Section 2%
>

M 1 S T T R U ) B ~.. T .

} é 7%0//! AreSsape. Q’/wQ/

h

N , | - i
z M T &’/go{«/ /A (\/I/C E’//’Zﬁﬁ/ I -

o F fews) Furo dibrie K oo o

PemERNeS S0 Glkyos s nl JRA B e
A b ~ 4 i -

R =,y

f

T
- f

V4




d —2- | -
% . . _cace No, 7564 . v ‘ e ' J
Order No. R-6255 | S

' cation“and now
contracted to include t

Spring formati v, with vertical 1limits from 9180 feet to
9460 fee that only the new Lower -Boné Spring pool described
in-ﬂ’ndinq No. (2) above be-ereateds—————-—

Mﬂ) That it appears that the upper section’ of the Bone
Spring formatlon, Jf{d

éé’b demgnate‘a pool, and that said pool should be known as the

per Bone Spring Pool wi limits from 9-1-8-9?370
_:@"’”0’{0 /71&"5 feet to w feet on the log of_thé '

X% Well No. &/

located in Unltfb of Section Townshlp 18 South, Range 34 32-
East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexlco, and with horizontal limits
compr1s1ng the following described lands:

-mW‘N"S‘HIP 18 s‘ou"rn, RANGE ii’ EAST, NMPM

Sectlon 35.2? swf
WY

g{ That to accompllsh the above-described designation of
pper Bone Spring pool, tayould est to contract the
vertical 1limits of the presen Bone Spring Pool to the

limits described above, extend the horizontal limits of said pool
to the horizontal limits described above, and redesignate said

Y . » T R Dt lan. TV vt Dhsiem
3 e e . Inniey Anine Spring Dool, .
™ o e *
E R , C . 3
. t
Y N SRS
e B ’

3, il e ™ 3

ERA - - 2 -, IR ) .

; -, 23 s . B b i gy )
- o . 3
! : ~ - e .

. L » s 13
Py N

s ~E i o S
, PR B

. g ‘0 . . =

. { -

i —
. \
. by
‘.:

- e e o e e e i — e et e e o i i
"1 %:

. . . . & té .
Y - ® ! > _ .
3 R ~ g o BEFINERG ‘3PS :

A

R S S,

- M et emimg ey L . S
: - G Eorvsrtrrion

(#) That there is need for the creation :
Spring pool, said pool to be designated the;Hif-StE 20w 2 Bone Yﬁfé_e :
Spring Pool and have vertical limits frpmn 0 "ig-pnﬁée ,,9%
on the log of the above-described/AH&&6—84 24 Well No.( @, 50,4 ;
and horizontal llmlts comprising the f0110w1ng descrlbed lands: l,"
r T

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE gﬁ EAST, NMPM

Qectlom@!ﬁ' Sw/4

31 v MY
I8y —That the discovery well for—the aforementioi g Air
Strip--Lower g;@bﬁprigg Pool/ﬁe Amwﬂﬁ/ﬁ“;o/ 2,
South, Range 34

located "in Unlt_,,of/Séctlon p-%/lp
51+ 310_barrels of oil

—fEast—,—-NMPM’/sﬁBuld have Yeserve
discovery allewable, with @ctual a551qnment“f‘the-é‘§toyery

) allowab1 & deferred until said wall is recompleted in the—afore-
said Air¥ Strip-Lower Bone Spring Pool, &

[0
)(9) That an order embodying the above findings will not
impair correlative rights nor cause waste and should be approved.

.

PRl iy S0 VN

T ———
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Case No. 6756
Order No. R-6255

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: -

Quearbo Flom> :

(1) That the Air-Sisdp-Bone ri o} in Lea County, New
Mexico, is hereby redesignated the égger Bone Spring
Pool, and the vertical limits of said -Upper Bone Sprlng

Pool are establj d as bein
formation from feet to
State—-EU Well No.{® located in Unit of Sectio , Township 18
South, Range’®d# East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, and the
horlzontal limits of said pool are established as comprising the
following described area:

e e o 2 ,
TOVNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE ##% EAST, NMPM

Section 8-5-27‘ SEW sw/4
34 puy ‘

(2) That a new pool for Lower Bone SPréPﬁ, rod gn, -
classified as an oil pool and designated the ﬁadéﬁiﬁzggégwer Bone
Spring Pool is hereby created, with vertlcal llmlts established
as belnaiﬁgz ggeéﬂﬁi’ln
feet to
&% Well No. I), and the horlzontal limits of said pool are
established as comprising the follow1ng described lands in Lea
County, New Mexico:

32

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 3% EAST, NMPM

Section <#:27 SW/4
3¢ pe/f

~{3) That the discovery well for the aforesaid Air ip-
Lower B ring Pocl, the Amoco Production C State FU
Well No. 2, loc in Unit N of Secti Townshlp 18 South,

Range 34 East, NMPM, s have..reserved to ‘it 51,310 barrels
of oil discovery allowa tual assignment of such

discovery allowa o the well for pr ion deferred until
such tim s e well has been recompleted in

: ime i er Bone
Spriqg/f rmation. Assignment and production of the discC
allowable shall in all other ways comply with the provisions o
"‘Rule 509 of the Dhivision's Rules and Regulations,

3(4)

4{3) That jurisdiction of this cause is hereby retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

G

That this order shall become effective February2}, 1980.

at interval in the Bone :
feet on the log_of theﬁﬁﬁézggméhwf f

SRR 1 o AR
¢ aforementioned e ‘
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ENERGY AND MINERALS. DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
'STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 2, 1980 508 627244

it w st i S

[P

Mr. Brian McCabe : Re: CASE NO. 6848 '
Kegel, McCabe & Montez ORDER NO, ___R-9332 ?
Attorneys at Law

P. O. Box 2292 -

Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501 Applicant:

Petroleum Development Corporation

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-~referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case. :

% .
\K.

. 4 ,\\ o '
JOE D. RAMEY //(
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD x

Artesia OCD
Aztec OCD

Other




BY THE DIVISIOM:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
“ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIViIBION POR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. §848
Order No. R-6332
NOMENCLATURE

APPLICATION OF PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION FOR POOL CONTRACTION AND
CREATION, LEA COUNTY, FEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 26, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Btamets.

NOW, on this day of April, 1980, the Division
irector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
-eo:-.udntlona of the Rxaminer, and being fully advised in the

S48, '

FINDS:
(1) That due public notise having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
gsubject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Petroleum Development Corporation,
eeks the contraction of the Quarecho Plains-Bone Spring Pool
comprise the Upper Bone Spring formation only, from 8390

feat to 8680 feat on the log of its McRay Wast Fedaral Wall No.

1 located in Unit F of tection 34, Township 18 South, Range 32
:East, and the creation of the Querecho Plains-Lowsr Bone Spring

1 to comprise said formation from 8680 feet to the basa of
the Bone Spring underlying the NW/4 of said Section 34.

{3) That the application is based upon the temporary
completion of applicant’s said McKay West Federal Well No. 1

in isolated Second Bone Spring and Third Bone Spring lime =zones
during July, 1975,

{4) That sald well produced a total of only 1296 baxrels
bf oil from these isolated Bone Springs zones before depleting

1
|
|
|
|



-20
rase No. 6848
‘drdexr No. rR~6332

and was subseguently recompleted in a First Bone 8pring
‘»nono during February, 1980.

(3) That the McKay West Federal Well No. 1 is completed

she same Pirst Bone Spring sand zoné as the discovery vell

said Quexecho Plains-Bone Springs Pool and there are no

) pro&nni:g Bone Spring horizons within or adjagent to the
horisontal limits of said pool. . ‘

(6) rhit at this time thers axe no engineering or geologic
reasons to grant the applicant's request in this case.

(7) That the arbitxar§/dcsignqtion of upper and lower
ne Spring stratigraphic units for purposes of production could
esult in separation of zones which should be produced as & unit.

signation i = osavachn Plains-Upper pone Springs Pool and
erecho Plains~lLower pone Springs Pool should be denied.

19 18 THEREFORE ORDEREDS |

(1) That the application oicrotroiouu pevelopment Corpora~

(ﬁi that jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
h further ordexs a3 the Division may deer NGCESSAXY.

DOME at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

TE OF NEW MEXICO

5/3??. CONSERVA /mpowxsxou

\ Ny
. ey —

/' / JOE D. X

4

j/ Diractor
/

'(0)_;!hg§ pending gurther Adevelopment, the application !orn
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
26 March 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

, : )
"IN THE MATTER OF: )
| - Y. .
Application of Petroleum Development) CASE
Corporation for pool contraction and) 6848

creation, lLea County, New Mexico. )

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF EEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
ganta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Brian T. McCabe, Esg.
KEGEL, McCABE, & MONTE?Z

P, O. Box 2292

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:

o
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INDEKX

CHARLES SANDERS
Direct Examination by Mr, McCabe
Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets
Cross Examination by Mr. Padilla.

Redirect -Examination by Mr. McCabe

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit A, Plat
Applicant Exhibit B, Cross Section

Applicant Exhibit C, Table
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6848.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Petroleum -
Development Corportation fbr pool coatraction and creation,
Lea County,; New Mexico. |

MR. McCABE: My name is Brian McCabe:
Santa Fe, Neﬁ Mexico, I'm-appearing for Petroleum Production
Corpdration. |

- . Could the record please show that Mr.

Sanders has been accepted as a qualified Qitness and is
under oazth? Mr. Sanders will be my only witness, or we can
ré—swear-him.

MR. STAMETS: For the purposes of the
previous case I don't believe there was any necessity in
determining for my own benefit Mr. Sanders' qualifications,

S I Vsl
Lok TR R T L RS T Y W)

t
next case involves something that's not direct and straight-
forward,)perhaps Mr. Sanders would requalify himself for me.
| MR, McCABE: Certainly.

MR, SANDERS: Certainly, sir,

MR. McCABE: Mr. Sanders, can you describeg
for the Examiner your educational background?

MR. McCABE: Yes, I graduated from Texas
Tech University in 1950 with a BS in petroleum engineering,
geophysiés option.

I worked for a number of oil companies.
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Page 4 -
T | 1 ‘vae,appeared before the Commission a number of times over 1
| .
21 the past ten years, but unfortunately, I've always got Mr.
3 | ‘Nutter. |
4 MR. STAMETS: All right, I think that's
5 clear. s
s MR. SBNDERS: I've not had the pleasure ;
7 “of meéfing you. é
s n MR. STAMETS: I understand how Mr. Sanders C
’ is qualified and I accept his qualifications. :
& ‘o 7 ‘ =
4 = MR. McCABE: Thank you. : 3
‘,‘ 5.52 : 11 .
o SEwn - 4
¥ :
~ @&t 1 : - |
o 3 585 CHARLES SANDERS g
4 L
> om 13 TS 3
é 3 being called as a witness and having been previously sworn
w ! .
“ . .
upon his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
15 ’
18 ‘
DIRECT EXAMINATION
17
BY MR. McCABE:
18
0 Will you describe, Mr, Sanders, what
19 ‘
Petroleum Development Corporation is asking for in Case 6848%
. 20 ‘
¢ , A Yes, sir. In this case we seek the con-
21
traction of the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pcol to comprise
22
the Upper Bone Spring formation only, and by this we mean
; 23
oo the first Bone Spring sand.
: From the depth of 2390 feet to 8680 feet
: on the log of our McKay West Federal No. 1, located in Unit
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F of Section 34, 18 South, 32 East, and the creation of the

lying the northwest quarter of Section 34.
Q Would you please refer to Exhibit A, and

if 1 might, with the Examiner's permission; also refer to

Exhibit B, and suggest that Mr. Sanders spread Exhibit B

out,perhaps, on the wall, if he cculd.

MR. STAMETS: That‘would be fine.
Q. You can start with ﬁxhibit A,
A Let's start with Exhibit A first. Exhibit
A is a map of the general area involved, showing the East
Lusk area, the North Lusk area, and the Querecho Plains

Pool area.

The red square in -the southwestrquarter
of Section 27 is the original Querecho Plains Bone Spring
Pool, which was formed in 1959 after Shell completed the

Querecho Plaing No. 2 at Unit N in that section.

The blue square in the northwest quarter

of Section 34 of 19, 32 -~ of 18, 32, excuse me, is the

expansion of that field after the McKay West Federal wo. 1

was recompleted in the Bone Spring Lime part of the Bone

Spring reservoir in 1975,

The dashed line showing a, B, ¢, D, E,
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“south of the two sguares, are wells which do produce or have

~ to Exhibit A , you are referring to Well A on Rxhibit A,

Page 46

is the surface trace of the cross section, which we'll be
looking at, which is Exhibit B,

The red arrows which are shown to the

produced from the Bone Spring formation in the general area.

Now, if I may, I'll put the --

Q. Exhibit B,
A Exhibit B is the cross section which we
referred to on Exhibit A.
Well No. A is the original Querecho

Plains No. 2, which was originally drilled to the Morrcw.

<
1

The Morrow was dry. Ahd subsequently plugged back and re-
completed in the first Bone Spring sand at a depth of 8538
to 8360.

Q Excuse me, Mr. Sanders, wheh you refer -
are you not?

A Yes, No. A on the crosé seCtion is the
same as the A on the map.

To orient us further, this croés section
comprises the entire Bone Snring section from the top of
the Bone Spring *o the top of the Wolfcamp over the trace
shown on the map, some 3300 feet in vertical limit,.

N

The original completions were put in the

Querecho Plains Bone Sgring Field, because it was designated
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Bone Spring, and naturally comprised the entire section.

The Shell Well was completed for 93 bar-

‘rels of oil flowing, plus 12 barrels of water, 4-12-59,

In 1975 we drilled a well known as the

McKay West Federal No. 1, shown as B on thes map and B on

the cross section, directly south of the Shell Well. .

This well was also drilled to the Bone
Spring -- I meah to the Morrow, was dry in the Morrow, was
plﬁggéd back to the Bone Spring. ©Our first completion at-
tempt in the Bone Spring was the intervals shown with the

dark rectangles in the second Bone Spring Lime and the

third Bone Spring Lime. = These were all perforated, acidized,

‘swabbed, and made a flowing well which potentialed 187 --

excuse me, 178 barrels of o0il plus 41 barrels of water on

7-14-75.

. This was a reservoir which probably
should be designated open by mistake because £wo days later
the well had died on us. We ran a bottom hole pressure,
which showed on July the 14th, 1975, 1064 psi bottom hole
pressure on an 8-hour buildup.

The well flowed and pumped a total of
only 1296 barrels of o0il and was subsequently plugged and
abandoned.

The first Bone Springs sand section,

which is correlative to the sand which was opened by Shell,
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was opened and potentialed on February the 21st, 1980, for
104 barrels of 0il, flowing, plus 70 barrels of water, with
a tubing pressure of 100 psi. The well now makés about 10
percent water, so I'm certain that most of this water was
frac water.

This is a sand which is continuous and

“dbééméﬁbwvup on -- on all five of the logs represented by

the cross section.

The Lower Bone Spring is productive in
this area usually in the lime sections only, and in the wellg
that are covered by this cross section only, other than this
McKay West Federal No. 1, ‘only in the Gulf McKay Federal No.
1, which is E on the cross section and the map, only in it

is there soﬁe indicated production in the third Bone Spring

'LIme, which was drill stem_tested, flowed gas and ocil, but

had severe pressure drawdown even on drill stem test, and
also drill stem test indicated that it was not only limited
reservoir but had a nearby barrier. So this zone was never
conmpleted.

The three wells, B, C, and D, and -~ the
four wells, B, C, D, and E, were all drilled to the Morrow.
C, D, and E all produced'from zones now which are deeper
than the Bone Springs zones that we're talking about.

0. Mr. Sanders, You'we also prepared Exhibit

C. Would you look at that and explain it?

=
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A Okay. Exhibit C, as I referred to by
the red arrows on Exhibit A, shows the other weils in the
general area which produce or. have produced from the Bone
Spring formation.
| No. 1 and 2 are the wells which we havé
already discussed, the Shell Well and the recently completed
McKay West Federal No. 1.

The Shell Well produéed a total of 40,524
barrels of oil before being abandoned, and still making 10
barrels a day when it was abandonéd. '

The only other significant pfoduction
from Bone Spring in the area is No. 5 and ﬁo. 6 on the map,
which is the PEDCO CleveRock Federal No. 1 in Section 16,
which produced 45,425 barrels of oil from the»third Bone
Springy Lime, and the Né. 6 Well, which is the Sun-Jennings
No. 1 Well in Section 15, which produced 327,656 barrels of
0oil as of 1-1-79, and is still producing.

These two wells in Section 15 and 16 are
both producing from the:third Bone Spring Lime, but they
are not correlative. In other words, the well in Section
15 is about 100 feet higher correlatively than the well in
Section 16. I'm saying all of this to show the extremely

)

erratic nature of development in the lime sections of the

Bone Spring, and we do have a rather, or very uniform devel-
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opment of this sand, although it's bnly been open so far in
two wells. The development appears to be uniform and we're
planhing_to do future development work in the area.
| " The reserves from the McKay West Federal
No. 1 is estimated a£ 40 to 50;000 barrels of oil by primary
means and possibly anbther 40 to 50,000 barrels by secondary.
This is the type of sand which we feel will respond very
well to waterflooding and hopefully within the next few
years a field will be developed which will flood this sand.
Naturally, we would like to see this kept
separate so that we do not have any mixing of the sand zones
with the lime zones and it would facilitate not only orderly
deveibpment but it would be very beneficial in confining.
the flood waters to the sand zone that we want to flood.
0 Mr. Sanders, to your knowledge, has the
Commisslion ever decided a case slmilar to this in the past?
A Yes, sir. Order No. R-6255, Whichvﬁas
effective February 1lst, 1980, is a very similar case in the
Airstrip Bone Springs reservoir, which is about 12 miles
to the east of this area.
0. Could you descrihe the similarities be-
tween R-6255 and the case at hand?
A They are veryrsimilar. They were seeking

to establish a lower zone, so it is somewhat of a reverse

case, as -- as a new reservoir, whereas we're attempting




- f\r’rvr‘;r T et o e

[ VR

()
SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Sxnta Fe, New Mexico 87501 -

Phonc (505) 455-7409

.
x)
;

10

1"

12

13

15

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

" are you now with that well?

Page 11

to establish the upper zone as a new reservoir.
What we're proposing is that the original
Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool be contracted with vertical

limits to include only the first Bone Springs sand, so we

can keep -- keep it entirely separate for future ‘development.|

Q Mr., Sanders, could you describe the

progress on McKay West Federal No. 1? In other words, where

A Okay.
o) Could you give the history, please?
A Yes. That well was re-entered for the

purpose of¥this recompletion on Jaﬁuary the 3lst. The first
0il was produced there on -- the first significant oil was
produced on February the 21st, 1980, at the time it was
potentialed. The well is now producing and flowing,

0. And it's your understanding that if the
application were granted it would be effective as to this
well?

A If it is at all feasible, we would like
to request that this order he retroactive and effective, say
1-1-80, or some date like that, so that -~ so that there
would be no question about all of the oil that has been
produced from this zone being attributed to this varticular

field and to (.his particular zone to keep the record straigh

if that would be possible.
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Q Is there anything else that you can add
for the Examiner to illustrate this request aﬁd'application?
A ﬁo, except to possibly re-emphasize that
thevmain need is to separate these zones vertically so that
the scattered'liﬁited reservoirs will not be included>in
the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Reservoir.

MR. McCABE: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 . Mr. Sanders, there's only one well pro-
ducing in the pool tﬁat you are proéosing.

A Yes, sir.

0 And your application was for the creation
of a Lower Bone Spring Pool?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is that a necessity? Is there any well
producing from a Lowexr Bone Springs Pool?_

a. No, sir, not in this area right now,
The only neces$ity would be to have a place to put the oil
that has been produced from those zones. See, these lower
zoﬂes in the McKay West did produce 1296 barrels from --
from these lower limestone reservéirs, or zones, and the

creation of the lower pool would not only give a place to

put that oil, but in case somebody comes in and perforates
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one of these little show zones in some other well in -- in
the area, then it would not be classified in the same zone
with our sand zone.

Q ; Did you say you wanted this retroactive -~

¢ January 1lst, 1980, Mr. Sanders?

A, If possible, or to some such date before

_production was begun from this zone, so that we can keep

this production separate from the previous production,

Q It probably is not possible, but I think
we'd have any trouble with the annual report reflecting the
appropriate distribution of production.

A  We did have some February production, is
the re;son we're bringing this up, whiéh would he thrown
into the old reservoir, as thinqs now staﬂd.

0. We'll sée what we can do about that.

- Dees ‘a change Yike this haveany ¢
on the price ‘you can charge for the oil?

A, Definitely, which would definitely affect
the speed of develovment and so foith.

0 In -- how does this happen?

A The DOE regulation states that a well is
eligible to receive new oil price if on that particular
lease there was no oil sold from that reservoir or zone
during the year 1978.

0. Okay.
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A So if we can establish that this ig in

imitéd'reservsirs;"Ehen'WeHHEVéwin“facfréﬁénéé”érgégervoir
which has not been opened on this leage before, which would
make a big difference.

| MR. STAMETS: Any other queStions of
this witnesg?

MR. PADILLA: I have one.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PADILILA:

0 In this last line of questioning for ny
own information, the Department of Energy regulations,
though, go to the meaning of the definition of property,
and that relates. to the oil angd gas leése but not to the
oil pool.

A I'm not at all an expert on that so I
couldn't answer that question.

Cases that 1 have heard bafore would --
would indicate that --

0. Unless of course they amended the regu-

lations in 1978 op issued an interpretative regulation, but
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I don't know, I was just trying to get that for my own in-

formation.

A In other woxds, you think we'd be safe

1ike we were?

Q. ' Well, it seens like, it seems to me that

if you've already produced from that oil and gas lease,"You

would create a presumption that it's old oil, indeed you've

/ﬁééi“pfOﬂ&Clng old oil from there.
A Yes, we —- *
0 ihat oil and gas lease.
A Weli, it wouldn't matter as long as it

was a different reservoir. In other words, the regulation

states that you produce new oil from a new reservoir, you

get a new price, and it doesn't matter if the field is old

as long as it's new to this particular lease.
MR. PADILLA: "No further questions.

MR. NMCCABE: A rouple more, Mr. Sanders.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. McCABE:

0. po you feel that the granting of this

application in your opinion would promote conservation by
preventing waste and protec

interest owners?

A vYes, I do.

ting correlative rights of adjacel




Page 16

Q Did you prepare Exhibits marked A, B, C?

2 A Yes, sir. LT

3 MR. McCABE: We'd like to tender Exhibits

4 A, B, and C.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

& may be excused.
B ’ Anything( further in this case?
o _
4 3 v The case will be taken under advisement.
1S I o
s zﬁg 1"
x 23¢
28 1 '
¥ o5 (Hearing concluded.)
- -
E ém 13
)
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is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing,prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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MR. STAMETS: call next Case 6843,

MR. PADILIA: Application of Petroleum

Development Corportation for pool contraction and cteation,

Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. McCABE: My name is Brian'McCabe;

Santa Fe, New Mexico. I'm appearing for Petroleum Production

Corporation.

b . IR

“Could the record please show that Mr..

Sanders has been accepted as a qualified witness and is.; .

under oath? Mr. Sanders will be my only witness, or we can

re-swear him..

MR. STAMETS: For“ﬁhe purposes of the

previous case 1 ﬂon t believe there was any necessity in

determining for my own benefit ir. Sanderq' qualifications,

but since he's not appeared before mélbéfore, and since thisg

s not direct and straight-

forward, perhaps Mr. Sanders would réqualify hinself for me.

MR, McCABE: Certainly.

MR. SAMDERS: Certainly, sir.

MR. McCABE: My, Sanders, can you describe

for the Examiner your educational background?

MR. McCABE: VYes, I graduated from Tesyas

Tech University in 1950 with a BS in petroleum engineering,

geophysics option,

I worked for a number of olil companies,
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I'verappeared before the Conmmission a nunber of times over
the past ten vyears, but unfortunately, I've always gct Mr.
Nutter. |

MR. STAMETS: All right, I think that's
éléar.

‘MR, SBANDLRS: I've not had the pieasure

of meeting you.

MR. STAMETS: I understand how Mr. Saﬂderg‘

is qualified and I accept his qualifications.

MR. McCABE: Thank you.

CHARLES SANDERS
beiﬁg called as a witness and having been previouslylsWOrn

upon his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION |
BY MR. MCCRBE: u
Q Will you describe, Mr. Sanders, what
Petroleum Development Corporation is asking for in Case 68487
A Yeg, sir. In this case we seek the con-
traction of the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool to comprise
the Upper Bone Spring formation only, and by this we mean

the first Bone Spring sand.

From the depth of 8390 feet to 3680 feet

on the log of our McKay West Federal No. 1, located in Unit
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F of Section 34, 18 South, 32 East, and the creation of the
Querecho Plains lower Bone Spring Pool to comprise said form-
étion from 8680 feet to the base of the Bone Spring under-
lying the northwest quarter of Secti&n 34.
| Q Would you please refer to Exhibit A, énd
if I might, with the Examiner's permissioﬁ, also refer to
gxhibit B, and~su§gest that Mr. Sanders spread Exhibit B
out,perhaps; Qn éhe wall, if he could: |
| MR, STAMETS: That‘wbuld be fine.

o | You can start with Ekhibit A.

,A o - Let's start with:Exhibit A firgt. Ekﬁibit
A is a map of the general area involVed,fﬁhowing the East
Lusk area, the North Lusk area, and the Querecho Plainé
Pool area.

The red sguare iné£he’southwest qﬁarier
of Section 27'is the coriginal Ouerecho Piains Bone Sp;{ﬁq
Yool, which was formed in 1959 after éhell completed tﬁé:
Querecho Plains Wo. 2 at Unit N in thét section. |

The blue sqguare in the northwest uarter
of Section 34 of 19, 32 ~- of 18, 32, excuse ne, is the
expansion of that field afte:r the McKay West Federal No. 1
wag recompleted in the Bone Spring Lime part of the Bone
épring rogervolr in 1975,

The dashed line showing A, B3, C, D, B,
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is the surface trqée of thc cross section, which we'll be

 looking at, which is Exhibit B.

the red arrows which are shown to the

south of the two squares, are wells which do produce or have

produced from the Bone Spring formation in the generalyarea.

dow, if T may, I'ii put the --
Q Exhibit B.
A Exhibit B is the cross section which we
referred to on Exhibit A.
Well No. A is the*Oriéinal Quefecho
Plains No. 2, which was originally drilled to the MOrrow.
The Morrow was'dry. And subsequently piﬁgged back and'te-
compleﬁed in the first Bone Spring sand at a depth of.8538
to 8360,
¢ 14 . Bxouse me, Mr. Sanﬁers, when you refer

ara rafarring to Well A on Exhibit A

Q

arc you not?

2 | Yes, NHo. A on the c¢ross section is the
game as the A on the map.

To orient us further, thig cross section
comprises the entire Bone Spring seétion'frem the top of
the Eone Spring ﬁo the top of the Wolfcamp over the trace
shown on the map, some 2300 fect in verticél }imit.

The original completions were put in the

Querecho Plains Bone Spring Field, because it was designated




Page . ] i

1 Bone Spring, and naturally comprised the entire section.
2 , The Shell Yell was completed for 93 bar~

3| rels of oil flowing, plus 12 barrels of water, 4-12-59.
4 In 1975 we drilled a well known as ﬁhe
5 McXay West Federal No. 1, shown as B on the map and B on-
- 8|l the cross section, directly south of the Shell Well.

SR ~ This well was also drilled to the Bone -

8 Spring -~ I mean to the Morrow, was dry in the Morrow, was -

‘9 |l - plugged back to the Bone Spring. Our first completion at- .

% k§ o -1?' tempt in the Bone Spring was the intervals shown with the
© xg { :
g gig' n dark rectangles in the second Bone Spring Lime and the
o —- - L B ¢ .
@ ~ : :
3 é%%i_ » third Bone Spring Lime. These were all perforated, acidized,
£ 8 )
> £ 13 :
E 5“ 13' swabbed, and made a flowing well whigh potentialed 187 -~
: - excuse ma, 178 barrels of oil plus 41 barrels of water on
® 1l 7-14-75,
w0 This was a reservoir which probably
E 7 should be designéte& open by mistake because two days later
3
»§ 8 the well had died on us., We ran a bottom hole pressure,
: 1 which showed on July the id4th, 1575, 1064 psi bottom hole
20
pressure or an £--hour buildup.
2t The well flowed and pumped a total of
22
only 1296 barrels of oil and was subsequently nlugged and
: 23 ||
A - abandoned.
- ~ 24
F ‘ | The first Bone Springs sand section,
f 26
; " which is correl::'v: to the sand which was opened by Shell,
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Qas opened and potentialed on February the 21st, 1980,'fgr
104 barrels of oil, flowihg, plus 70 barrels of water, wiih
a tubing pressure of 100 psi. The well now makes about'ib
percent water, so I'm certain that most of this water was
frac water.

‘This is a sand which»is continuous ahdf
does show up on -~ on all five of the ;Bgs*repfesented bf‘f
the cross section. |

The Lower Bone Sbring i3 productive in'
this area usually in the lime sections only, and in the Weil4
that are covered by this cross sectlon only, other thah this
McKay West Federal No. 1, only in the Gulf McRay Federal No.

1, which is E on the cross section and the map, only ih,it-

is there some indicated production in the third Bone Spring il

LIme, which was drill stem taa+ ted, £185wsd gas and oll, Buit

48

had severe pressure drawdown even on drill stem test, and

also drill stem test indicated that it was not only limited
rese£VOir but had a nearky barrier. o this zone was never
completed,

The three wells, B, C, and D, and -- the
four wells, B, C, D, and B, were all drilled to the Morrow.
C, D, and E all produced from zones now which are ~deeper
than the Bone Springs zones that we're talking about.

Q Mr. Sanders, you've also prepared Ixhibit

C. Would you look at that and explain it?

T 1A JT
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A Okay. Exhibit C, as 1 referred to by

t A, shows the other wells in ﬁhe

1ch produce or have nroduced from the . Eone

‘No. 1 and 2 are the wells which we have

already discussed, the shell Well and‘the recently completéd

McXay West Fedarai-No. 1.
ohe Shell Well produced a total of 40,524

and still making’ 10

barrels a day when it was abandoné€éd.

“iwhe only other significant “TOQWutiOD-

£rom Bone Spring in the area is Ho. 5 and No. 6 on the map,

which is the PEDCO CleveRock Federal No. 1 in Section 16;

which produced 45,425 parrels of oil from the third Bonef

Spring Lime, and tho llo. 6 Well, which is the Sun~Jenn1ngs

No. 1 Well in Section la,vwnlch produced 327 656 barrels of

oil as of 1-1- -79, and is still producing.

Thege two wells in Section 15 and 16 are

d Bone Spring Lime, but they

both producing fyom the.thir

are not correlative. In other words, the wall in Section

15 is about 100 feet higher correlatively than the well in

gection 16. I'm saying all of this to show the extremely
ment in the lime gections of the

erratic nature of develop

e do have a rather, ox very uniform devel-

Bone Spring, and ¥
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opment of this sand, although it's only been opsn so far in
two wells. The development appears to be uniform and we're
planning to do future development work in the area.

The reserves from the McKay West Federal

No. 1 1s estimated at 40 to 50,000 barrels of cil by primary

This is the type of sand which we feel will respond very

well to waterflooding and hopefully with;n the next fe# -
years a field will be developed which will flood this ‘sand.
Naturally, we wduld like to see’thlé'képt

separatofso that we do not have any mixing of the sand zones
with the lime zones and it would facilitate not only orderly
development but it would be very benéficial i; confining
the flood waters to the sand zone that we want to flood.

Q‘ " Mr. Sanders, to your knowledge, has“ﬁhe
Commigsion ever decided a case similar to this in the past?

A Yes, gir. Ordexr No. R~6255, which was
effective February‘lét, 1980, is a vexry similax case in the
Alrstrip Pone Springs reservoir, which is about 12 miles
to the east of this area.

Q Could you describe the similarities be-
tweén R-6255 and the case at hand?

A They are very similar. They were secking
to establish a lower zone, so it is somewhat of a reverse

case, as ~- a8 a new reservolr, whercas we're attempting

TR

P PRI e T AL R S
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¢hat we're proposing 1s that the original’

Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool be contracted with verticaly

jimits to include only the first Done springs sand, 80O W€
can keep —- keep it entirely geparate for future development.

o M. sanders, could you describe the

progress on McKay West Federal No. 1? In Othef'wbtdé;mﬁﬁefé“

are you now with that well?

A Qkay.
o Could you give the histoxry., pleasc?
A yes. ‘That well was_re—entered foxr the

purpose of this_recompletion on January the 31st. The first
oll was produced there on -- the first significant oil was
produced on February the 21lst, 1980, at tﬁe rime it was
pdteﬁﬁialed. The well 18 nuW‘prcauéing and flowing.

Q and it's your understanding that if the

application were granted it would be effective as to this

well?

A If it is at all feasible, we would like
to request that this order be retroactive and effective, say
1-1-80, or scme date like that, SO that —-~ 3o that thexe
would be no question about all of the oil that has been
produced from this zone being attributed to this varticular

field and to this particulaxr zone to keep the record gtralghti.

if that would be possible.
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Q - Is there anything else that you can add
for the Examiner to illustrate this tequégt and application?

A HNo, eaxcept té possib1y re~emphasize that
the main need is to separate these zones vertically so that

the scattered limited reservoirs wili not be included in

‘the Que:echo Plains Bone Spring Reservoir.

MR. McCABE: I have no further gquestions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

'BY MR, STAMETS:

0 Mr., Sandcrs, there‘s‘only one well pro-
ducing in the pool that you are proposing.

A Yes, sir.

0 And your application was for the creation
of a Lower Bone Spring Pool?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is that a necessity? I8 thare auny well
producing from a Lower Bone Springs Pool?

A No, sir, not in this area right now.
The only necessity would be to have a place to put the oil
that has been produced from those zones. See, these lower
zonesg in the McXay Vest did produce 1296 barrels from -~
£rom these lower limestone reservolrs, or zones, and the
creation of the lowexr pool would rot only give a place to

put that oil, but in cage somebody comes in and perferates
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one of these little show zones in some other well in -- in

- the area, then it would not be classified in the same zone

with our sand zone.

Q pid you say you wanted this rctroactive
to January lst, 1980, !r. Sanders?

A Tf possible, or to some such cate before
production was begun from this zone, so that we can keep
this production separate from the previous production.

Q It probabiy is not possible, but I think
Qe'd have any trouble with the annual reéort reflécting ﬁhe’

‘appropriate distribution of production.

A e d4id have some rebruary oroduction,. .is

Fog. 1 . o e
the reasdinn WS

1.

tys bringing this up, which would be thrown

into' the old reservoir, as things now stand.
o tle'1l) see what we can do about that.

11ks thie have:any effect

poes a cihiangc
on the price you can charga. for the oil?
A pefinitely, which would definitely affect
the speed of development and so forth.
o : in-~~ how does thisg happen?
A . phe DOE regulation stateé that a well is
eligiﬁle to receive new oil price if on that particular

leage there was no 0il sold from that yagervoir or zone

during the year 1978,

Q okay.
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A So if we can establish that this is in
fact a reservoir which has not produced on this lease before)
which I'm cbnvinced it is a different reserxvoir by réasoﬁ
of pressure information which weﬁhavc shown, the information
which we havé shown that tﬁese other zones were indeed
limited reservoirs, then we have in fact opened a réservcir
which has not been opened on this lease before. which woild
make a big difference. |

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
this witness?

Yt
; MR. PADILIA: I have one.

BY MR. PADILLA:

Q In this last line of questioning for my

own ihformation, the Department of Ener@y regulations,

though, go to the meaning of the definition of property,
and that relates to the oll and gas lease but not to the
oil pool.

A I'm not at all an expert on that so I
couldn't answer that question.

Cases that I have heard before would -~

would indicate that --

Q Unless ¢f course they amended the requ-

lations in 1978 or issued an interpretative regulation, but
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I don't know, I was just trying to get that for ny own in-

formation.

A In other words, you think we'd be sgafe

like we Qere?

e Ylell, it seems like, it seems to me that

if you've already produced from that oil and gas lease, you

been producinq old 0il from there.

A Yesg, we ---
G That oil and gas lease.
E Well, it wouldn't matter as long as it

wvas a diffarent reservoir. In other vords, the regulation
states that voun preduce new oil from a new reservoir, you
get a new price, and it doesn't matter 1if the field is old

as long as it's naw to this particular lease.

MR. PADILLA: Mo further questions.

MR. McCABE: A couple more, Mr. Sanders.

REDIRECT EXAMINATICN

BY MR. McCABE;:

Q Do you feel that the granting of this

application in your opinion would promote conservation by

preventing waste and protecting correlative rights of adjacen

interest owners?

A Yes, I do,

t
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Q pid you prepare Exhibits marked A, B, C?
A : Yes, sir.
MR. McCABL: te'd like to tender Exhibits

A' B' and C.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be

admitted.

Any other questions of the witness? He

may be excused.

Anytiing further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

[jleaying concluded.)
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'Ais a full, true,

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0i] Conser-
‘vation Division was reported by me; that the saiqd transcript.
and correct record of the hearing prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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& Sun - Jennings #1

7 Pnillips - Lusk Deep Unit #1

*¥Petroleum Development Corporation
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DOCKET NO. 8-80
CASE NO. 6848

el B d Y

QUEREGHO PLAIRS

OPMENT

™ALVITY O
BOKE SPRING

EXHIBIT “C" -~ Area Bone Spring Production

N<27-18-32
F-34-18-32
F-34-18-32 -
G-10-19-32
1-16-19-32
F_lﬁ-;l9-;32

A-19-19-32

1 Bone Spring Sand

1 Bone Spring Sand

2 & 3 Bone Spring Lime
- 3 Bone Spring Lime

3 Bone ‘Spring Lime

3 Bone Spring Lime

2 Bone Spring Lime

CORPORATION

40,524 P&A
Flowing (New Well)
1,296 P&A
P & A (12,273 bbls. Cum.)
45,425 P&A
327,656 Pumping
14,069 P&A
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DOCKET NO. 8-8C
CASE NO. 6848 .
_ QUERECHO PLAINS BONE SPRING.
rt EXHIBIT "C" -- Area Bone Spring Production
-‘ -/ Shell - Querecho Plains #2 N-27-18-32 1 Bone Spring Sand 40,524 P&A
2 ¥*PEDCC - McKay West Fed. #1 ‘ F-34-18-32 1 Bone Spring Sand Flowing (New Well)
4 *PEDCO - McKay_ lest Fed. #1 F-34-18-32 2 & 3 Bone Spring Lime 1,296 P&A
| & -*PEDE!O - Sun McKay Fed. #2 _ G-10-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime P & A (12,273 bbls. Cﬁm.)
& *PEDCO - CleveRock #1 I-16-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime 45,425 P&A
6 Sun - Jemnings #1 - F-15-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime . 327,656 Pumping
7 Phillips - Lusk Deep Unit #1 A-19-19-32 2 Bone Spring Lime 14,069 P&A
*Petroleum Development Corporation s 2+ e e
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

DOCKET NO. 8-80
CASE NO. 6848
QUERECHO PLAINS BCNE SPRING

EXHIBIT "C" -- Area Bone ‘Spring Production

j
- ) :
7 Shell - Querecho Plains #2 N-27-18-32 1 Bone Spring ‘Sand 40,524, P&A g
2 %PEDCO - McKay Vest Fed. #1 ' F~34~18-32 1 Bone Spring Sand Flowing (New Well) 4
. 3 %PEDCO - nleKay West Fed #1 F-34-18-32 2 & 3 Bone Spring Lime 1,296 P&A ’
- 4 %PEDCC - Sun McKay Fed. #2 G-10-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime P & A (12,273 bbls. Cum.)
| £ ¥PEDCO - Clevelock #i 1-16-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime 45,425 P&aA
& Sun - Jennings #1 F-15-19-32 3 Bone Spring Lime 327,656 Pumping
/ Phillips - Lusk Desp Unit #1 S A~IS-19-32 2 Boue Speing Lime 14,069 P&a

¥Petroleum Development Corporation
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORP,

DOCKET NO. 8-30

CASE NO. 6848
QUERECHO PLAINS BONE SPRING
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" Examiner Heafing - Wednesday ~ March 26, 1980 Docket Ho, B-80

CASE 6846: Application of Doyle Rartman for two compulsory poolings, two non-standard gas prorstion units, . ;
and two unorthodox well locations, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siyled cause,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Eusont Cas Pool underlying two 80-acre mon- !
stsndard gas proration units, the firat being the S/2 NE/4 of Section 13, Township 21 South, Range
36 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled st an unorthodox location 1650 feet frow the
Morth line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 13, and the second being the N/2 NE/&
of eaid Section 13 to bé dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1330 feet
from the North line ard 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 13. Also to be cohsidered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as» actual operating costs and charges for svpervision, Also to be considered will be the
designtion of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said
wells,

CASE 6834: (Contimued and Readvertised)

N

Application of Conoco Inc, for s dusl commlstisn snd umorthodox well locatiss, Lea Counly, bew
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the dual completion (conventional)
of its SEMU Burger Well No, 107 st an unorthodox location 2615 feet from the South and East lines
of Section 19, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to produce oil from the Blinebry Oil snd Gas and
Drinkard Pools,

 CASE 6837: (Contimed from March 12, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Curtis Little for compulsory poolinrg, Rio Arribs County, Mew Mexico.

Applicant,” in the zboveestyled cause, secks an order pooling all mincral intereata in the Dakota
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 7, Tormship 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard 1oc.txon thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drxllxng and completing said well and the allocetion of the cost thereof as vell as actual
operating coste and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of
applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6847: Application of Tenneco 0il Company for dusl completions and downhole commingling, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dually complete, in such a
manner as to produce gas from the Dakota formation and commingled Chacra and Mesaverde production
through parallel strings of tubing, ten proposed wells to be located as follows: in Township 29
‘Morth, Range 10 West: Unit C, Section 19; Unit N, Section 19; Unit A, Section 30; and Unit D,
Section 30; in Township 29 North, Range 1l West: Unit G, Section 24; Unit O, Section 24; Unit A,
Section 25; Unit D, Section 25; Urit M, Section 25; and Unit P, Section 25,

CASE 6818: (Continued €rom Wareh 12, 1080 . Eveminer Hoaring)

Applicetion of Tenneco Oil- Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks # new onshore reservoir determination for its State
HL 11 Well No., 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 29 East,

CASE 6849: (This is the sime matter as was previously designated Case No. 6813.)

Application of Petroleum Development Corporation to ameand Order No, R-6196, Eddy County, New

Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No, R-6196 which authorized

re-entry of a well at an unorthodox location in the Lusk-Horrow Gas Pool to be dedicated to the

N/2 of Section 13, Township 19 South, Range 31 East., Applicant now seeks approval for a new

revised location 750 feet frow the Horth line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section 13, ;

(izj/CASE 6848: Application of Petroleum Development Corporation for pool contraction and creation, Lea County,
—— Hew Mexico. Applicdant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction of the Querecho Plains-
Bone Spring Pool to comprise the Upper Bone Spriag formation only, from 8390 feet to 8680 feet on
the log of its McKay West Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit F of Section 34, Township 18 South,
Range 32 East, and the creation of the Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Spring Pool to comprise said
formation from 8680 feet to the base of the Bone Spring underlving the NW/4 of said Section 34,

.

CASE 6826: {Contiaued from March 12, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tahoe Oil and Cattle Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Penrose
Skelly Pool underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 36 Zast, to be dedi-
cated to its Bromlee Well No, 1 located thereon., Also to be considered will be the cost of
recompleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting said well.
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Dockets Nos. 9-80 snd 10-80 are tentatively set for April 9 and 23, 1980,
be filed at leant 22 days in advance of hearing date.

Docket No. 8-80

Applications for hearing muat

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY ~ MARCH 26, 1980

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard

CASE 6838:

CASE 6839:

" CASE 6840:

CASE 6841:

CASE 6842:

CASE 6843:

' CASE 6844:

CASE 6845:

< -
before Richard L, Stamets, Examirer, or Daniel S, Nulter, Alternate Examiner:

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-L1l~A to extend
the boundaries of the Potash-Oil Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 11, 12, and 13,
Township 19 South, Range 3O East, and Sectiona 7 and 18, Township 19 South, Range 31 East.

Application of Ximbell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arrida County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks lpproval for the downhole commingling cf Giero~Chacra

snd South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbsie of ita Salazer Well No 4~26 to be
located in Unit D of Section 2&, Township 25 North, Range 6 West,

Appiic.;ion of Union Texas Petroleum for downhole commingling, San Jusn County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-s:yled cause, seecks lpprOVll for the dounhole commingling of Fruitland and

Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of its Johnston Federal Well No. 11Y located in Unit N
of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 9 Weat.

Application of CIC E:ploration, Inc. for two non-standard gas proratioa units, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicart, in the above-styled cause, seekas approval of two non-standard gas proration

units in Townahip 16 South, Range 28 East, the firat bexng 219.6 acres comprising Lots 1 thru 3

of Section 1 and the second being 219.92 acres comprising Lots 1 thru 8 of Section 2, for the

Wolfcamp, Penmnsylvanian, and Mississippian formations, each unit to bz dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon.

Application of ARCO Oil and Cas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, simultaneous dedica~
tion, and approval of in€ill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, sézka approval for the unorthodox location of its W. €., Roach Well No. 6, 660 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 37 East,
fuzoot Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated with its W. C. Roach Well No. 1 in Unit D to the
¥/2 of said Section 21. Also sought are findings that the proposed well is necessary to effec~

tively and efficiently drain that portionr of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing unit well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for two compulsory poolings, Eddy founty, Hew Mexico,
Appticant, in the above-styled cause, seeks au order pocling ail mineral interests in the Yeso
formation underlying two 40-3cze proration units, the first being the SE/4 SEf4 and the second
being the SW/4 SE/4 of Section §, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, Penasco Draw Field, each unit
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered
will bc the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allacation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the

designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling
said wells,

Application of Arrowhead 0il Corporation for two exceptions to Order No. R~111-A and an unorthodox
well location, Eddy County, XNau Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception
to the casing-cementing rules of Order No, R-111~A to complete its Creek Federal Well No. 3 at an
unorthodox location 250 feet from the Horth line and 2330 feet from the East line and its Creek
Federal Well No. 4 to be drilled in Unit G, both in Section 23, Towaship 18 South, Range 30 East,
by setting surface casing at a depth of approximately 600 feet and production casing at total

depth. The production casing would have cement circulated back to the potash zone in the salt
section,

Application of Marathon Oil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 800 feet from-the Horth-fine and 200 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 21

South, Range 23 East, Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, all of Section 30 or that portion

thereof which may be reasonably presumed productive of gae from said pool to be dedicated to the
well,
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Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director O”-C ~
Department of Energy OVSE .
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division &MQ“T“\V
PO Box 2088 ’ TA £

PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

9720-8 CANDELARIA, NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87112 _, (o g‘/g
TELEPHONE (506) 293-4044 T A%

March 5, 1980 /f?/@ Cr
o /:",i",:s
j_\‘ \’ iy 2 )

Sahita Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Petroleum Development Corporation
McKay-West Federal #1, F-34-18-32,
Lea County, New Mexico '
Application: March 26, 1980 Docket

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal request to Mr. Nutter this date to be placed

on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1.

A¥S)

Divide the Querechc Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains
Upper Bone Spring and Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring pools.

Contract the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Upper Bone Spring
to coincide with the 1imits of the First Bone Spring Sand as defined
fprom 8390 feet to 8680 feet in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

Set the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to
include the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680
feet to base of Bone Spring in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

Set the lateral limits of the "Upper" to include SW/4 See. 27 and
NW/4 Sec. 34, 185, 32E. _

Set the lateral limits of the "Lower" to include NW/4 Sec. 34; 188, 32E.

Sincexely,
WW

Charleévw. Sanders
Vice President

CWS/pb
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PETROLEUM DEVE LOPMENT CORPORATION

9720-B CANDELARIA, NE : L5Y8 |
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW ‘M'g C0.87112 Ceouas

A
TELEPHONE (505) 2&;} “\&Q{E Vs
./1‘;%?/ Re o - \\k':’:’ﬁw
SRIE I T N
March 5, 1980 iy e <D fgen [l
OLeg i D90 i
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Seeretary-Director : ‘ANZ4FE ”ﬂﬂoN
Department of Energy
New Mexico 0il Conservaiion Division
PO Box 2088 , o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 7 , .

RE: Petroleum Development Corporation
McKay-West Federal #1, F-34-18-32,
lea County, New Mexico
Application: Mareh 26, 1980 Docket
Dear~Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal Trequest to Mr. Nutter this date to be placed
on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1. Divide the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains

3. 3et the<vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to

.

include the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680
feet to base of Bone Spring in the McKay-West ‘Federal #1 Well.
NW/4 See. 34, 183, 32E.
5. Set the lateral limits of the "Lower" to inelude NW/4 Sec. 34, 188, 32E.
Sincerely,

NI

Charles W, Sanders
Vice President

CWS/pb
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

9720-8 CANDELARIA, NE (98’6/5
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87112 7/ 4o
TELEPHONE (505) 293-4044

o E

. i ~'”ﬁ £
March 5, 1980 féfj! . RSN
{7 % . o, "f’l':w
O}I CO ‘ - JOL I‘:’_’ )
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director \fh ;“‘mﬂ\ [*j
Department of Energy SANZA '10“78
New México 0il Conservation Division 3 Oy

“PO Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Petroleum Development Corporation
McKay-West Federal #1, F-34-18-32,
Lea County, New Mexico
Application: March 26, 1980 Docket

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal request to Mr. Nutter this date to be placed
on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1. Divide the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains
Upper Bone Spring and Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring pools.

2. Contract the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Upper Bone Spring
to coincide with the limits of the First Bone Spring Sand as defined
from 8390 feet to 8680 feet in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

3. Set the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to
include the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680
feet to base of Bone Spring in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

4. Set the lateral limits of the "Upper" to include SW/4 Sec. 27 and
NVi/4 Sec. 34, 188, 32E.

5. Set the lateral 1limits of the "Lower" to include NW/4 Sec. 34, 18$, 32E.
Sincerely, -

eyt

Charles W. Sanders
Vice Pregident

CWS/pb
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PETROLEUM DEVE LOPMENT CORPORATION

9720-B CANDELARIA, NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87112
TELEPHONE (505) 293-401m L, k\ ';i. PR oW,

i

qsgz ) ) ~~-~!’ﬂ
i\ fu-v-nww; i

March 5, 19€0 ] lij
i Cor, e Ti0. DivistoN
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director "‘TA FE S’/'t/
Department of Energy - O égL_(9
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division bl

PO Box 2088 |
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Petroleum Derelopment: Corporation
McKay-West Federal #1, F-34-18-32,
lea County, New Mexico
Application: March 26, 1980 Docket

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal request to Mr., Nutter this date to be placed
on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1. Divide the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains
Upper Bone Spring and Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring pools.

2. Contract the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Upver Bone Spring E
to coincide with the limits of the First Bone Spring Sand as defined o
from 8350 feel Lo 8680 feet in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well. i

S

i a e

3. Set the vertical limits ef the Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to
include the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680
feet to base of Bone Spring in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well,

4. Set the lateral limits of the "Upper“ to Include SW/4 Sec. 27 and
NW/4 Sec. 34, 185, 32E.

5. Set the lateral limits of the "Lower" to ineclude NW/4 Sec. 34, 18S, 32E.

Sincerely,
\._.._

Charles Vf. Sanders
Vice Yresident

C¥S/pb
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

9720-B CANDELARIA, NE
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXI 08711'? Vo

TELEPHONE (505 79) S A ~“ﬂ?q
: LSERS P 3
March 5, 1980 S A
QiL CO. 7N Tl DIVISION
SANTA FE ({g
Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director , L3S
- Department of Energy , CiLA}LQ’

““New Mexico 011 Conservavion Division

PO Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Petroleum Development Corpération
McKay-West Federal #1, F-34-18-32,
Lea County, New Mexico
Application: March 26, 1980 Docket

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal request to Mr. Nutter this date to be placed
on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1. Divide the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains
Upper Bone Spring and Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring pools.

2. Contract the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains Upper Bone Spring

to coincide with the limits of the First Bone Spring Sand as defined
from 8200 feet 1o 8ARD feet in the MeKay-Weet Federal #1 Weli,

3. Set the vertical 1limits of the Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to
include the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680
feet to base of Bone Spring in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

4. Set the lateral limits of the "Upper" to include SW/4 Sec. 27 and
NW/4 Sec. 34, 183, 32E. :

5. Set the lateral limits of the "Lower" to include NW/4 See. 34, 183, 32E.

Sincerely,

Lot

Charles W. Sanders
Vice President

CWS/pb
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT,»QQRPORATION

9720-8 CANDELARIA, NE SR
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO ﬁtni; W ?
TELEPHONE (505) 2034044 . = i fi' ]
Oteg e v Lo

March 5, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director
Department of Energy

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Petroleum Develcpment Corporation
~ McKay-West Federal. #1, F~34-18-32, -
Lea County, New Mexico
Application: March 26, 1980 Docket

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This will confirm our verbal request to Mr. Nutter this date to be placed
on the March 26, 1980 docket to consider the following:

1. Divide the Querecho Plains Bone Spring Pool into the Querecho Plains ;
Upper Bone Spring and Querecho Plains Lower Bone Spring pools. ; , !

2, Contract the vertical limits of the Querescho Plains Upper Bone Spring
to coincide with the limits of ithe First Bone Spring Sand as defined
from 8390 feet to 8680 feet in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well.

3. Set the
include
2 .,‘l,‘,\+ +ﬁ

v -

4. Set the

vertical limits of theiQuerecho Plains Lower Bone Spring to : E
the remainder of the Bone Spring section as defined from 8680 :
bare of Bone Spring in the McKay-West Federal #1 Well. i

lateral limits of the "Upper" to include S¥W/4 Sec. 27 and

NW/4 Sec. 34, 18S, 32E.

5. Set the lateral limits of the "Lower" to include NW/4 See. 34, 18S, 32E.
Sincerely,
(oo ditn
Charles W, Sanders |
Vice President

CWS/pb
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.Application of Petro)eum Development Corporation for
_Nev Mexico. - : meat moreoral

,\\/ ” T e | ORDER OF THE DIVISION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

H‘}“ THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF _
CONSIDERING: : -

ﬁ CASE NO. 5 848

Oorder No. A-{ 332
Nossien clYURE

pool contraction and creation, Les County,

BY THE DIVISION:

J ' This cause came on for hearirig at 9 a.m. on March 2

19 %0 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _/_?4.5

NOW, on this day of r 19 s the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the prenmises, |

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
| by“ law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

/2\) ,\f/:jc f//M( aﬁ?/ceu/vle /27479/&(4444 &euf,//pm%véf

(:9;3;90)“ebP§EF“ ;

e ) ) e e eornenrend’. BE€KS The contrdction of the Querecho Plains-~
Rone Spring Pool to comprise the Upper Bone Spring formation only, from 8390 feet to 8680 feet on
the log of its McKay West Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 34, Townshkip 18 South,
Range ?2 East, and the creation of the Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Spring Pool to comprise said
formation from 8680 feet to the base of the Bone Spring underlying the NW/4 of said Section 34,

—

B L

a1 A,

o e B £




(3) That the application is based upon the temporary

completion of applicant's said McKay West Federal Well No. 1

s

in isolated Second Bone Spring and Third Bond Spring lime zones

during July, 1975. /A R
: C mly
(4) That said well produced eﬂ*Y'Z;totaigof 1296 barrels of
behse deplitan sebdeg aen
’Q;d Jgs/' ’ﬁ%

oil from these isolated Bone Springs zonesy recompleted

)
w
b
a
N
%
i
o
¥ 4
§

in a First Bone Spring ¢and zone during Feburary, 1980.
(5) That the McKay West Federal Well No. 1 is aes completed
in the same First Bone Spring sand zone as the discovery well
for said Querecho Plains—Bone Springs Pool and there are no other
producing Bone Séring horizons within or adjacent to the horizontal
limits of gaid;péél,_ | |
| V‘(6) That at this time theredgg no shgineering or geologic rea- .
sons to grant the applicant's reguest in this case. \

7 Tﬁéﬁufhe‘érbitnary'designation of upper and lower Bone

j}}z.a.-‘{’i :

Spring s&ategraphic units for purposes of production could result ; \
in separation of zones which should be produced as a unit.
(8) That pending further development, the application for

designation of a Querecho Plains-Upper Bone Springs Pool and

Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Springs Pool should be denied.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) . That thg

ppiication of Petroleum Development Corporatian

£

for contraction of the vertical limits of the Querecho Plains-

Bone Springs Pool to include only the Upper Bone Springs

TSR D) R R i

s

formation and creation of a Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Spring

R R

Pool is hereby denied.

e

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
i ‘ entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

i above designated.
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